
Meeting of:  Rochdale South Township  Delegated Sub-
Committee

Date: Tuesday, 17th March, 2020
Time: 6.00 pm.
Venue: Training and Conference Suite, First Floor, 

Number One Riverside, Smith Street, 
Rochdale, OL16 1XU

This agenda gives notice of items to be considered in private as required by
Regulations 5 (4) and (5) of The Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements)
(Meetings and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012.

Item 
No.

AGENDA Page No

1  Apologies 

To receive any apologies for absence.

2  Declarations of Interest 

Members are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary, personal 
or personal and prejudicial interests they may have and the nature of 
those interests relating to items on this agenda and/or indicate if S106 
of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 applies to them.   

3  Urgent Items of Business 

To determine whether there are any additional items of business 
which, by reason of special circumstances, the Chair decides should 
be considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency.

4  Items for Exclusion of Public and Press 

To determine any items on the agenda, if any, where the public are to 
be excluded from the meeting.

5  Minutes 4 - 7

To consider the minutes of the meeting of the Rochdale South 
Township Delegated Sub-Committee held 28th January 2020

Public Document Pack



6  Bamford and Oakenrod Area Forum 8 - 12

Minutes of the meeting held 20th January 2020

7  Brimrod, Marland and Sudden Area Forum 13 - 15

Minutes of the meeting held 6th February 2020

8  Milkstone and Deeplish Area Forum 16 - 19

Minutes of the meeting held 10th February 2020

9  Objections to Traffic Order - Queensway, Rochdale 20 - 49

To consider objections received to a proposed traffic regulation order

10  Rochdale South Township Funds 2019/20 50 - 144

To consider applications for assistance from the Rochdale South 
Township Fund.

11  Exclusion of Press and Public 

To consider that the press and public be excluded from the remaining 
part of the meeting pursuant to Section 100(A)4 of the Local 
Government Act 1972 on the grounds that discussions may involve the 
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the provisions of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 and public 
interest would not be served in publishing the information. 

12  Highways Programme 145 - 148

Head of Highways to report

Rochdale South Township  Delegated Sub-Committee Members
Councillor Shakil Ahmed Councillor Jean Hornby
Councillor Daniel Meredith Councillor Kathleen Nickson
Councillor Aasim Rashid Councillor Angela Smith
Councillor Patricia Sullivan Councillor Elsie Wraighte
Councillor Sameena Zaheer Councillor Mohammed Zaman



For more information about this meeting, please contact: 
Peter Thompson
Committees and Constitutional Services,
Floor 2 Number One Riverside,
Smith Street, Rochdale, OL16 1XU

Telephone: 01706 924715
e-mail: peter.thompson@rochdale.gov.uk  

mailto:peter.thompson@rochdale.gov.uk


ROCHDALE SOUTH TOWNSHIP  DELEGATED SUB-COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF MEETING
Tuesday, 28th January 2020

PRESENT: Councillor Zaman (in the Chair); Councillors Shakil Ahmed, 
Meredith, Rashid, Angela Smith, Sullivan and Zaheer.

OFFICERS: R. Hudson, C. Woods (Neighbourhoods Directorate) and P. 
Thompson (Resources Directorate).

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: Eight members of the public.

14 APOLOGIES
No apologies were received.

15 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
Resolved:
That the following declarations of interest be noted:

a. Councillor Rashid declared a personal and prejudicial interest in the 
funding application RP/21/19 (Minute 19 below) (Rochdale TRY – 
Rochdale Hornets Sporting Foundation) and he took no part in the 
discussion or determination thereon.

b. Councillor Meredith declared a personal and prejudicial interest in the 
funding application TC/12/19 (Minute 19 below) (Broad Lane Wood 
Community Notice Board) and he took no part in the discussion or 
determination thereon.

16 MINUTES
Resolved:
That the minutes of the meeting of Rochdale South Township Action and 
Resources Delegated Sub-Committee, held 8th October 2019, be approved 
and signed by the Chair as a correct record.

17 AREA FORUM MINUTES
Resolved:
That the Minutes of the following Area Forum meetings be noted:-

a. Balderstone and Kirkholt Community Meeting – 26th November 2019
b. Castleton Area Forum – 19th November 2019.(ordinary meeting and 

AGM)
c. Kingsway Area Forum – 11th November 2019
d. Bamford and Oakenrod Area Forum – 28th October 2019.
e. Brimrod, Marland and Sudden Area Forum – 14th November 2019

18 OBJECTIONS TO TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER - LILEY STREET AND 
CHICHESTER STREET AREA, ROCHDALE
The Township Sub-Committee received a report of the Director of 
Neighbourhoods that asked Members to consider an objection that had been 
received to a proposed Traffic Regulation order at Liley Street and Chichester 

Public Document Pack

Page 4

Agenda Item 5



Street, Rochdale. A request had been received for the Council to undertake a 
consultation exercise with businesses in the Liley Street/Chichester Street 
area of Rochdale with a view to introducing new parking restrictions to solve a 
number of issues. The area I question is made up of industrial premises which 
generate high volumes of goods vehicle movements. There were few existing 
parking restrictions in the area and its proximity to Rochdale town centre has 
led to it being used for long stay on-street parking by town centre workers. 
There were also reports of HGV’s parking overnight on Chichester Street.

The consultation exercise was completed in August 2019 and the conclusions 
of this consultation had been forwarded to the Milkstone and Deeplish Ward 
Members.

The Director of Neighbourhoods reported that proposed new parking 
restrictions had been drafted and acceded to in principal by Milkstone and 
Deeplish Ward Members. The restrictions had been promoted and during the 
consultation period the Council received one letter of objection to the 
proposal. The Sub-Committee considered the objection that had been 
received to the proposal.

Alternatives considered:
The Sub-Committee could consider recommending that the proposal be 
amended or abandoned. If the Sub-Committee decided not to introduce the 
restrictions proposed in the report, then the issues with parked vehicles, which 
were contained therein would not have been addressed.

Resolved:
The proposed Traffic Regulation Order, Borough of Rochdale ((Civil 
Enforcement of Traffic Contraventions) (Various Streets) (Rochdale 
Township) Order 2008) (Amendment) (No.155) Order be implemented as 
advertised.

Reasons for the decision:
The area in question is made up of industrial premises that generate a high 
volume of goods vehicle movements. There were presently few parking 
restrictions in the area. Several requests had been received to treat individual 
locations in the area with parking restrictions to prevent obstructive parking. It 
was therefore decided to review the whole of the area and undertake a 
consultation with all the businesses prior to a scheme being formally 
promoted.
Eligible for Call-in: Yes.

19 ROCHDALE SOUTH TOWNSHIP FUNDS 2019/2020
The Sub-Committee considered a report of the Director of Neighbourhoods 
which provided an update on revenue and capital expenditure, commitments 
and balances of Rochdale South Township Funds 2019/2020 and to enable 
the allocation of funds to proposed projects.

Page 5



In considering the funding applications the Sub-Committee received oral 
representations from the applicant’s and/or their representatives, who were in 
attendance at the meeting.

Alternatives considered:
Members were asked to decide whether or not to approve the allocation of 
funds to projects/schemes as appropriate.

Resolved:
1. That the expenditure, commitments and balances of the Rochdale 

South 
Township Funds 2019/20, as detailed in Appendices 1 and 2 of the 
submitted report be noted;

2. That the decisions made under delegated authority as detailed in 
Appendix 3 of the submitted report be noted;

3. That the Townships and Communities Manager, in consultation with 
the
Chair, Vice Chair and opposition spokesperson of the Sub-Committee, 
be given delegated authority to make decisions on any deferred 
projects;

4. It be noted that the Townships and Communities Manager has 
assessed
the proposed projects to be considered for funding against the criteria 
of eligibility for the Rochdale South Township Fund, the priorities of the 
Township and any specific risks have been identified in the report;

5. That applications for Township Funds 2019/20, (as outlined at 
Appendix 4 of the submitted report); and be dealt with as follows:-

Reference Project Name/Applicant Decision

RP/10/19 OverCome (Get Fit 
Society)

The application for 
funding be refused.

RP/18/19 Castleton – History and 
Heritage (Friends of the 
Carnegie, Castleton)

An award of £1,618.75 
from the Projects Fund

RP/20/19 New Horizons 
(Multicultural Resource 
Centre)

An award of £750 from 
the Projects Fund.

RP/21/19 Rochdale TRY 
(Rochdale Hornets 
Sporting Foundation)

An award of £2,062.50 
from the Projects Fund.

RP/22/19 Drumming/Cultural 
Group Workshop 
(Nigeria Community 
Association)

An award of £1,499 
from the Projects Fund.

RP/23/19 Multicultural Parade 
2020 (Nigeria 
Community 
Association)

The application for 
funding was withdrawn 

TC/12/19 Broad Lane Wood, An award of £2,860 

Page 6



Community Notice 
Board, Rochdale 
(Balderstone and 
Kirkholt Ward)

from the Capital Fund

TC/24/19 Tweedale Street 
Bollards, Rochdale 
(Milkstone and 
Deeplish Ward)

An award of £2,250 
from the Capital Fund

TC/26/19 King Street East, Salt 
Bin (Milkstone and 
Deeplish Ward)

An award of £1,006.46 
from the Capital Fund

TC/27/19 Robinson Street Knee 
Rail (Milkstone and 
Deeplish Ward)

Consideration of this 
application for funding 
be deferred to the next 
meeting of the Sub-
Committee, pending the 
receipt of further 
information from the 
Council’s Community 
Safety service

TC/29/19 Rochdale Road Waiting 
Restrictions (Castleton 
Ward)

An award of £2,000 
from the Capital Fund, 
with a request that the 
applicant fund the 
outstanding balance of 
£2,000 

TC/30/19 Broad Lane Pedestrian 
Dropped Crossings 
(Kingsway Ward)

An award of £4,620 
from the Capital Fund

Reasons for the decisions:
i) The management of the Rochdale South Township Fund is delegated 

to the Rochdale South Township Action and Resources Delegated 
Sub Committee.

ii) Rochdale South Township Funds are allocated to projects that benefit 
the Township’s community and environment, and realise the 
Township priorities.

iii) To enable the Sub-Committee to monitor and review the use of the 
Rochdale South Township Funds to ensure continued efficient and 
effective use of the funds.

Eligible for call in – Yes.

Page 7



BAMFORD AND OAKENROD AREA FORUM
Monday 20 January 2020

Bamford Chapel, Norden Road, Rochdale

MINUTES

Present: I. Sturrock (Chair) and twenty five members of the public

Councillors: Angela Smith and Pat Sullivan

Officers: Rochdale Borough Council: S. Hay (Township) and GMP: PC Giblin and PCSO 
Renshaw

Apologies: Councillor Jane Howard and two members of the public

1. WELCOME, INTRODUCTIONS AND APOLOGIES
The Chair welcomed all to the meeting.

2. CODE OF CONDUCT
A copy of the code of conduct was circulated with the papers and all were asked to abide by the 
code for the duration of the meeting.

3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING AND MATTERS ARISING
The minutes of the last meeting held on Monday 28 October 2019 were agreed as an accurate 
record and the following updates were given.

Burnthorpe Close with Murrayfield junction road surface and Martlet Avenue resurfacing
All the Highways issues were reported and inspected as part of Highways Day of Action (Martlet 
Avenue, Burnthorpe Close with Murrayfield, Jowkin Lane with Norden Road).  Concerning the 
numerous faults reported following the resurfacing of Martlet Avenue, defect notices to the 
contractor were applied.  The contractor is aware of all outstanding areas where remedial works will 
be required and they will reinstate these areas in the Spring season as the application process is 
weather dependent and cannot now be re-applied in the winter season.  The works carry a two year 
guarantee period in which the contractor will carry out any necessary repairs to Highways 
satisfaction or completely resurface at their own expense.

The blocked gullies were also listed as defects, passed to the contractor to investigate and cleared.  
A further back sweep programme of all micro asphalt areas was completed at the expense of the 
contractor.

Overgrown hedges
Environmental Management Enforcement Officer, Mick Ball, visited the addresses on Northdene 
Drive and confirmed the hedges were overhanging and obstructing the highway for pedestrian use.  
He wrote to both property owners under Section 154 of the Highways Act 1980 giving them fourteen 
days to cut the hedges back to the property boundaries.  If this work is not carried out within the 
timescale, the property owners would be issued a further Notice that if the hedges are not cut back 
then Rochdale Council will undertake the work under default and charge the property owners.  
There is no action he can take concerning the burnt out hedge on Greenvale at Norford Way which 

Page 8

Agenda Item 6



is an eyesore as is not obstructing the highway.

Malvern Street West closure
Conflicting advice has been obtained about the closure of Malvern Street West to prevent rat 
running, namely that the work had been ordered from the contractors versus the purchase of land 
necessary to complete was still outstanding.  Highways will be asked to clarify the situation.

4. POLICE AND COMMUNITIES TOGETHER
PC Martin Giblin and PCSO 71119 Becky Renshaw presented the crime statistics from the date of 
the last forum on 28 October 2019 to today’s date and gave the following overview:

Nov Dec Jan Total
Burglary residential 10 4 2 16 (19)
Opportunist burglaries offender(s) are using unknown implement to force entry via 
doors/sheds and outbuildings.  Nine shed break ins mainly on Hinton Close and 
Birdy estate throughout the period.  Primary times are 0000 – 0600 hours.  Items 
stolen include power tools and jewellery.
Community burglary 1 0 0 1 (3)
Similar MO as the residential burglaries, power tools and motor vehicle stolen.
Criminal damage 0 1 1 2 (1)
Cars targeted with conflicting MOs at mainly evening times.
Theft from motor vehicle 2 0 1 3 (5)
Primary target location is around Bamford Precinct and surrounding area.  Prime 
time during the evening.
Theft of motor vehicle 4 0 0 4 (0)
The Neighbourhood Team conducted plain clothes patrolling at peak times 
between 2200 – 0300 hours.  In addition, the team have provided updates and 
crime prevention advice to the area via Home Watch coordinators, initiated 
additional Whats App Groups and GMP social media.

OVERVIEW

Speeding
Serious concerns have been expressed due to speeding on Bury Road and Norden Road.  
Neighbourhood PCSOs conducted a speed watch on Bury Road on the afternoon of Saturday 18 
January 2020.  Approximately 118 vehicles checked with an average speed of 31.4 mph.  Letters 
have been produced to be delivered to those over the 40 mph limit in that area.  Officers have asked 
the community again for volunteers to carryout future Neighbourhood Speed Watches.

Half Acre Lane
The Neighbourhood Team have conducted high visibility patrols on Roch Valley Way and through 
the Half Acre Lane where the no entry sign is located.  These patrols have been at different times 
and days however no issues sighted whilst patrolling.

Re-introducing surgeries
PC Giblin and PCSO Renshaw are re-introducing a surgery for the Bamford Ward with the first 
surgery being held on Thursday 20 February 2020 at Bamford Chapel 11am – 12pm.  Also an 
afternoon surgery possibly at Tesco’s is being considered.

Pulse policing
Pulse policing is an operation where the police on night shifts as a whole team in Rochdale visit 
various different hot spot areas which may be having problems with issues such as ASB and 
burglaries, and to provide reassurance in the area.
**Residents were reminded that due to the nature of the burglaries consideration should be given to 
changing their routines.  In addition, review their home security, in particularly access points, 

Page 9



lighting, alarms and ensuring all keys are kept in a safe place**

Home assessments
Home assessments have been conducted around selected areas which were at high risk from the 
burglaries - mainly Birdy estate, Hinton Close and South View.  The assessments consisted of 
providing homes with the opportunity to have the security of windows, doors and sheds upgraded 
free of charge through the Council.

Norden Road speeding
A discussion took place about speeding on Norden Road.  A resident was the victim in a very 
serious injury speed related Fail To Stop Road Traffic Collision at 1730 hours on Monday 23 
December 2019 involving an alleged stolen motor vehicle on Norden Road which required him to be 
cut out of his vehicle by Greater Manchester Fire and Rescue Service.  He has since complained to 
Rochdale Council’s Highways and MP Chris Clarkson about speeding on Norden Road, the design 
of the road and lack of preventative measures to deter speeding.  MP Chris Clarkson visited with 
Norden Councillor Peter Winkler and he will be writing to Highways in a bid to find a solution.  The 
victim of the Road Traffic Collision is of the firm opinion that given the varied types of speed humps 
and designs of physical preventative measures available, there should be some measures which 
are appropriate and approvable.  Highways stated that the road is too narrow for chicanes and it is 
classed as a main arterial route so speed humps cannot be installed.  The current broken interactive 
speed sign heading towards Norden is beyond repair and it would need to be replaced; a cost has 
been requested from Highways.  The acquisition of a calibrated speed gun is still being investigated 
by GMP following a letter sent to the Divisional Commander by Councillor Sullivan.  Department of 
Transport criterion for the introduction of static Speed Enforcement cameras was discussed.

Traffic Operation Considerate will take place in the area in February and March 2020.

5. WARD COUNCILLORS REPORT
Hawthorn Road grit bin
The burnt out grit bin on Hawthorn Road has been replaced.

Highways schemes
Ward Councillors are increasingly concerned about the delay by Highways in carrying out schemes 
Members have funded.  The funding has been agreed for most if not all of the below works and 
some of the delays are now over two years.  Ward Councillors will chase up all these works and 
report back to the next Bamford and Oakenrod Area Forum on Monday 27 April 2020.

Malvern Street closure
The funding and agreement with residents to close the end of Malvern Street onto Sandy Lane to 
prevent rat runs were obtained three years or so ago now.  Residents contact the Ward Councillors 
frequently and attend the Bamford & Oakenrod Forum regularly to ask about progress.  There have 
been two latest and contradictory updates; one that the Rochdale Council’s Legal Services are still 
considering it and the other that the work has been ordered.

Footpath between Bury Road and Northdene Drive
Horse riders using this footpath is the issue and the last update was Rochdale Council’s Legal 
Services were considering it.  This scheme has been going on for two years and residents and 
horse riders also attend the Forum to complain about the delay.

Norden Road bollard
A bollard has been funded to be placed on the pavement on Norden Road near the Grapes Public 
House.  Ward Councillors were informed that the contractors had agreed an appropriate placement 
area and the bollard had been purchased; after months there is no bollard and no update.

Traffic issues
No progress has been made on the Traffic Regulation Order or the painting of yellow lines on the 

Page 10



corners of Spencer Lane, Arnside Drive and Wordsworth Way.  Also there is one ordered for 
Springbank Lane, however, this is a more recent scheme.

In addition, there has been no progress on Traffic Regulation Order or painting of yellow lines at the 
bottom of Elbut Lane to prevent hospital staff using the main road as a car park.  There is great 
urgency here as sight vision is impaired and traffic is blocked.

Two resident parking issue questionnaires are outstanding: one for Mansfield Road and one for 
Chadwick Hall Road.

Councillors have not yet had sight of a commissioned survey, in the possession of Highways, into 
the dangerous junction at Bury Road, Sandy Lane and Roch Valley Way.  After years of petitions, 
letters, residents’ complaints at the Forums, funding was provided over three years ago for a survey 
to be carried out by Highways and TfGM to investigate the junction to provide a safe pedestrian 
crossing.

6. OPEN FORUM
Land at the old Butterworth Fold Farm
A third planning application, reference number 19/00643/FUL, following two refusals, to build a 
house eight times the size of the average house on Green Belt land at the old Butterworth Fold 
Farm is not yet decided and there is no Planning Committee date set.  Objections can still be 
submitted right up to the day of any Planning Committee.  There are currently 90 public comments 
on the application with 74 of those being objections.

Greater Manchester Spatial Framework
The Spatial Framework is currently at a standstill and the Mayor of Greater Manchester, Andy 
Burnham, has stated it is not his decision but that of all local Councils.

Council Recycling Centres
The Council’s decision to restrict the number of times residents can deposit items at the Council 
Recycling Centres was questioned with comments that it would increase fly tipping.  Councillor 
Sullivan stated the matter was up for discussion at the next Full Council Meeting and she will object.

Martlet Avenue resurfacing
The centre white lines have never been replaced following the resurfacing of Martlet Avenue.  
Highways will be asked to reinstate the lines.

Oulder Hill Shops
Councillor Sullivan will meet residents at her next surgery to discuss parking and demarcations at 
Oulder Hill shops.

Bamford Precinct parking
Parking at Bamford Precinct has worsened and the location is very often chronically congested.  
The area is privately owned and Rochdale Council has no powers whatsoever to control the car 
park.

Bamford Green
A request will be made to have the old Bamford Christmas tree removed as soon as possible.  Good 
news for Bamford Green is that Section 106 Planning monies from Butterworth Grange will fund the 
development of the back of The Green consisting of levelling off, clearance, installation of paths and 
a natural walking park area.  The question of ownership of the road dissecting The Green into 
Bamford Mews was again raised.  Conflicting advice has been given in the past as to whether the 
road is privately owned or not with some informed it is owned by Rochdale Council, so clarification 
will be sought.  The Friends of Bamford Group continue to work hard and the group’s Annual 
General Meeting will be taking place on Wednesday 22 January 2020 at 7.30pm in The Bowling 
Club.

Page 11



Greenvale resurfacing
Councillor Sullivan will arrange for the resurfacing of Greenvale to be place on the list to be carried 
out.

Bamford Ward Councillors hold a surgery from 10.30am to 11.30am on the first Thursday of each 
month in Bamford Chapel, although they often go beyond 11.30am.  Ward Councillors contact 
details are available on the Council website:

Councillor Jane Howard
Telephone: 07870 172144
Email: jane.howard@rochdale.gov.uk

Councillor Angela Jennifer Smith
Telephone: 07710 297377
Email: angela.smith@rochdale.gov.uk

Councillor Pat Sullivan
Telephone: 0161 762 1129 or 07967 985240
Email: patricia.sullivan@rochdale.gov.uk

Rochdale Borough Council Officers:

Stuart Hay, Township Officer
Telephone: 01706 922230
Email: stuart.hay@rochdale.gov.uk

Mick Ball, Public Realm Inspector
Telephone: 01706 922634
Email: mick.ball@rochdale.gov.uk

Mark Reynolds, Community Safety, Crime and Anti-Social Behaviour Officer
Telephone: 01706 924979
Email: mark.reynolds@rochdale.gov.uk

Greater Manchester Police

PCSO Becky Renshaw
Email: 71119@gmp.police.uk

7. DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING
Mondays at 6.30pm in Bamford Chapel
27 April 2020
20 July 2020
12 October 2020

Page 12



BRIMROD, MARLAND AND SUDDEN 
AREA FORUM

Thursday 6 February 2020
Brimrod Methodist Church, Roch Valley Way,

Rochdale  OL11 4PZ

MINUTES

Present: Dan Hall (Chair) and eight members of the public

Councillors: Angela Smith and Pat Sullivan

Officers: Rochdale Borough Council: S. Hay (Townships) and GMP: PC 15748 Martin Giblin 
and PCSO 71119 Becky Renshaw

Apologies: Councillor Jane Howard and two members of the public

1. WELCOME, INTRODUCTIONS AND APOLOGIES
Introductions were made and all were welcomed to the meeting.

2. CODE OF CONDUCT
The Chair referred to the code of conduct and asked all to abide by the code for the duration of the 
meeting.

3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING AND MATTERS ARISING
The minutes of the previous meeting on Thursday 14 November 2019 were agreed and the 
following updates were given.

Old Waggon and Horses Public House
Further to the discussions about Planning Application number 19/00969/FUL to change the use of 
the old Waggon and Horses Public House into a seventeen bed house of multiple occupancy, it is 
apparent that the owners will be the same as Jannat House so it is hoped that the residents will be 
carefully selected and managed. Councillors Howard and Smith have been liaising with Rochdale 
Council’s Planning Department to ensure correct conditions are applied.

Holborn Street fly tipping
Extensive fly tipping on Holborn Street since the last forum had been reported and cleaned up, 
however, part of the fence securing the gap next to 13 Holborn Street, opposite Westminster Street, 
has been removed and the area has attracted considerable fly tipping.  A clean-up will be arranged. 
The area in question is privately owned and any fence replacement would be the responsibility of 
the owner (the owner has not been forthcoming). 

Mayfair Gardens and Finsbury Street rubbish
The rear gated alley between Mayfair Gardens and Finsbury Street still contains a substantial 
amount of rubbish and bins are overflowing with the wrong items.  This situation has attracted rats 
and it is a health hazard.  Environmental Management Enforcement are aware of the problem in this 
area and they have been chased up for a response on any action they can take.

Cotton Lane access
Councillor Sullivan has again asked Rochdale Council’s Rights of Way Officer to consider hard 
surfacing Cotton Lane in the next Municipal financial year from April 2020 onwards.

Page 13

Agenda Item 7



4. POLICE AND COMMUNITIES TOGETHER
PC Martin Giblin and PCSO 71119 Becky Renshaw presented the crime statistics from the date of 
the last forum on 14 November 2019 to today’s date, November data was not available due to 
technical issues and they gave the following overview.

Nov Dec Jan Total
Burglary residential 0 3 3 6 (3)
2 x shed burglaries,1 x business burglary – dentist’s back doors broken into 
(overnight incidents). 
Criminal damage 0 1 1 2 (1)
Cars targeted conflicting MO’s mainly evening times.
Theft from motor vehicle 0 3 1 4 (5)
2 x number plates thefts/windows smashed and personal items taken (various 
times).
Theft of motor vehicle 0 3 2  5(0)
The Neighbourhood Team conducted plain clothes patrolling at peak times between 
2200–0300 hours. In addition, the team have provided updates and crime 
prevention advice to the area via Home Watch Coordinators, initiated additional 
Whats App Groups and GMP social media.

OVERVIEW

Speeding
Serious concerns have been expressed about speeding on Bury Road and Norden Road.  
Neighbourhood PCSOs conducted a speed watch on Bury Road on the afternoon of Saturday 18 
January 2020.  Approximately 118 vehicles checked had an average speed of 31.4mph and letters 
have been produced to be delivered to those over the 40mph limit in that area.  Officers have asked 
the community again for volunteers to carry out future Neighbourhood Speed Watches.  Traffic 
Operation Considerate will take place in the area in February and March.

Half Acre Lane
The Neighbourhood Team have conducted high visibility patrols on Roch Valley Way and through 
Half Acre Lane where the no entry sign is located.  These patrols have been at different times and 
days, however, no issues were sighted whilst patrolling.

Re-introducing surgeries
PC Giblin and PCSO Renshaw are re-introducing a surgery for the Bamford Ward with the first 
surgery being on Thursday 20 February 2020 in Bamford Chapel at 11am–12pm.  An afternoon 
surgery is being considered possibly at Tesco’s.

Pulse policing
Pulse policing is an operation where on night shifts a whole team in Rochdale bus up and visit 
various different hot spot areas which may be having problems regarding various issues such as 
ASB and burglaries, and they provide reassurance in the area.

Rabbit/Guinea pig theft (throughout the borough)
Local man arrested.

Cars obstructing and no tax
Three vehicles have been removed; one due to unnecessary obstruction and two for no Vehicle 
Excise Licence.

5. WARD COUNCILLORS REPORT
Ward Councillors have been working very hard with the Friends of Springfield Park to improve the 
park with the ambition of attaining Green Flag status. The overgrown grass tennis courts have been 
cut back and cleared for the planting this week of an orchard containing 36 fruit trees.  The Mere 

Page 14



has been cleaned up and trees cut down to enhance the area.

Close work with Rochdale Council’s Planning and Regulation Department has been ongoing to 
ensure the development of the old Waggon and Horses public house into a House of Multiple 
Occupancy is undertaken appropriately and in accordance with all regulations and conditions, and 
also the subsequent running and management of the premises.

6. OPEN FORUM
Fly tipping
Thanks were given to Environmental Management for the speedy and efficient clean-up of all 
manner of fly tipping of the footpath from Mayfair Gardens to Mandale Park.  Unfortunately, further 
fly tipping of black bin bags occurred straight away.  Environmental Management will be asked to 
inspect for evidence and remove them.

Several bin bags have been left on Manchester Road which are attracting rats.  Environmental 
Management will be asked to inspect for evidence and remove them.

Ward Councillors contact details are available on the Council’s website: 

Councillor Jane Howard
Telephone: 07870 172144
Email: jane.howard@rochdale.gov.uk

Councillor Angela Jennifer Smith
Telephone: 07710 297377
Email: angela.smith@rochdale.gov.uk

Councillor Pat Sullivan
Telephone: 0161 762 1129 or 07967 985240
Email: patricia.sullivan@rochdale.gov.uk

Rochdale Council Officers
Stuart Hay, Township Officer
Telephone: 01706 922230
Email: stuart.hay@rochdale.gov.uk

Mick Ball, Public Realm Inspector
Telephone: 01706 922634
Email: mick.ball@rochdale.gov.uk

Mark Reynolds, Community Safety, Crime and Anti-Social Behaviour Officer
Telephone: 01706 924979
Email: mark.reynolds@rochdale.gov.uk

Greater Manchester Police
PCSO 71119 Becky Renshaw
Email: 71119@gmp.police.uk

7. DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING
Thursdays at 6.30pm in Brimrod Methodist Church
2 April 2020
23 July 2020
15 October 2020

Page 15



MILKSTONE AND DEEPLISH AREA FORUM

MINUTES OF MEETING
Monday, 10 February 2020

PRESENT:  Councillor Zaman and approximately eight residents.

OFFICERS: PS Shirazi, PC Waqas, PCSO Hussain, PCSO Beever, PCSO Tilley, M. 
Reynolds (Crime & Anti-Social Behaviour Officer) and G. Finch (Township & 
Engagement Officer)

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: Councillor Brett and Councillor Zaheer, the Chair of 
the Forum and two members of the public.

INTRODUCTIONS AND APOLOGIES/CODE OF CONDUCT
165
Because of the absence of the Chair at the meeting the Vice Chair of the Forum 
(Ahmed Nawaz) managed proceedings.

Everyone was welcomed and reminded of the need to adhere to the code of conduct 
for the duration of the meeting.

Apologies had been received from Councillors Brett and Zaheer, the Chair of the 
Forum and two members of the public.

GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE INCLUDING PACT MEETING
166
PS Shirazi, PC Waqas, PCSO Hussain, PCSO Beever and PCSO Tilley attended the 
meeting for this item.

The forum was informed of the following issues:

1. Inspector Yasin has taken over as the new Inspector for the Town Centre and 
Milkstone and Deeplish Area.

2. A 47 year old man has been arrested on suspicion of 15 counts of theft and 
burglary.

In response to a question GMP stated that they are informed when a prisoner 
is released from prison and moving into the Ward.

3. Police Surgery dates – 21 February 10.00 – 12.00, 6 March 15.00 – 17.00 
and 13 March 10.00 – 12.00

All the above will be at The Annex, Castlemere Street 

It was asked if consideration can be given to having police surgeries on other 
days as all the ones advertised are Fridays?

4. GMP are supporting Safer Internet Day on the 13 February 
(#SaferInternetDay). 

5. Town Centre Officers have been supporting the Samaritans by placing 
Samaritan posters at locations associated with suicide in Rochdale. The 

Page 16

Agenda Item 8



posters are designed to reach out to those in need of support.The Samaritans 
can be contacted free of charge on 116 123 

6. GMP Officers are working in conjunction with British Transport Police on the 9 
March as part of a knife crime initiative.

7. Neighbourhood Police Officers are aware that vehicle and associated anti-
social behaviour is a problem in the Ward. It was reported that five stolen 
vehicles were picked up last weekend and in the last 12 months 159 have 
been located.

It was also commented that many vehicles stolen from elsewhere are 
abandoned in Milkstone and Deeplish. 

In response to a question GMP acknowledged that forensics were undertaken 
on stolen cars

Residents made the following comments:

1 It is good to see more police officers on the beat

2 Have GMP visited schools in the Ward?

In response GMP commented that by the next Area Forum all primary 
schools would have been visited.

3 Following a brief discussion concerning police resources it was
stated that attempts are being made to set up Neighbourhood Watch 
Schemes in the Ward. Residents were encouraged to sign up to these 
initiatives.

4 A residents asked why prosecution rates are low. 

In response GMP Officers stated that they put a lot of time and effort into 
collecting evidence, however it was the Crime Prosecution Service who had 
ultimate responsibility for securing a conviction.

5 Drug dealing and general anti-social behaviour is a problem on King 
Street South adjacent to the rear the Church 

6 In response to a question GMP acknowledged that begging was a problem in 
the Ward and that any incidents should be reported. 

7 A resident reported that car registration plates are being stolen.

8 In response to a question GMP stated that a hub in the Ward would only be 
possible if funding was available.   

Page 17



OPEN FORUM
167
Residents raised the following issues: 

1. It was asked what the Council’s Policy was on providing electric charging 
points for cars?

2    It was asked if Mosques could do more to alleviate parking problems / 
      congestion by asking those attending at prayer times to use car parks. 

     3     Arundell Street regularly suffers from littering. 

            In response to this a general discussion took place in connection with
            littering / fly tipping problems within the Ward. Although Environmental 
            Management and Rochdale Environmental Action Group do what they 
            can it was agreed that residents and the community in general should  
            be more proactive in dealing with issues of this nature.

     4     A resident asked what is happening at the site of the former Weavers 
            Arms.

     5     A resident raised concerns about the lack of youth provision in the area.

     6    Following a general discussion about attendance at the Forum it was
           agreed that Rochdale Council of Mosques should be contacted to 
           promote Area Forums.

     7    In response to a question the Crime and Anti-Social Behaviour 
           Officer commented that all issues linked to his area of work which had
           been raised will be reported. He also commented that six deployable 
           cameras had recently been purchased to assist with evidence gathering. 
           However 52 requests had already been received for the siting of these
           cameras.

      8   In response to a question it was confirmed that funding is in place for the
           installation of bollards on Tweedale Street.

MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING/MATTERS ARISING/UPDATES
168
The minutes of the Area Forum meeting held on Monday 4 November 2019 were 
approved as a correct record.

The following updates were provided:

1. Funds have been agreed to install a grit bin adjacent to the play area on King 
Street East.

2. The appropriate Councillor will be asked to attend the Area Forum meeting in 
June to inform residents of the regeneration plans to the Rochdale Railway 
Station area.

3. Attempts will be made to identify a representative from the Stoneyfield Park 
Friends Group to attend the meeting to discuss future aspirations for the park.

Page 18



COUNCILLOR UPDATES
169
Councillor Zaman reminded residents of Ward Councillor Surgery details:

- First Saturday of each month – 10am – 11am at Deeplish Community Centre.

- Third Saturday of each month – 10am – 11am at Castlemere Community 
Centre.

No appointments are necessary.

DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETINGS
170
Monday 1 June 2020, commencing 6.30pm at Castlemere Community Centre

Page 19



Report to Rochdale South Township  Delegated Sub-Committee

Date of Meeting 17 March 2020
Portfolio Cabinet Member for 

Environment
Report Author Paul Wotton
Public Document

Objections to Traffic Order - Queensway, Rochdale

Executive Summary

1.1

1.2

Proposals to introduce some No Waiting At Any Time and Loading 
Restrictions on parts of Queensway (A664), Edinburgh Way (A664) and 
Hartley Lane, Rochdale have been advertised and 10 objections received.

This report explains the background to the proposal and comments upon the 
points made by the objectors to assist the Committee in coming to a decision 
about the proposed Order’s introduction.

Recommendation

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

The Committee should consider whether the proposed Traffic Regulation 
Order, Borough of Rochdale ((Civil Enforcement of Traffic Contraventions) 
(Various Streets) (Rochdale Township) Order 2008) (Amendment) (No.170) 
Order be
 implemented as advertised, or
 referred for Cabinet to determine should the Committee not feel fully 

able to support the proposal in its entirety.

The proposed waiting and loading restrictions to be introduced on Queensway 
(A664) and Edinburgh Way (A664) are part of the Borough’s Strategic Road 
network. 

It should be noted that in considering the report, the proposed Order relates to  
highways of strategic importance and is processed in accordance with the 
Council’s constitution Part 3 Section 8.2.2 in that the Committee has 
delegated power to confirm the proposals and the Order. However, if the 
Committee wish not to confirm the proposals and the Order, the matter must 
be referred to Cabinet for decision.

It is the recommendation of Highways Officers that the Order should be 
introduced as advertised to address the issue of parked cars impeding 
southwest-bound traffic approaching the roundabout situated at the junction of 

Page 20

Agenda Item 9



2.5

Queensway and Edinburgh Way.

Furthermore, in considering the objections received, the Committee may wish 
to offer a recommendation to Cabinet that an alternative described in Section 
4.18 of this report and shown on the plan at Appendix E which reduces the 
extent of proposals on the south side of Queensway between Hartley Lane 
and the Edinburgh Way roundabout be implemented, the intention of which is 
to try and assist those objectors who are residents most directly affected by 
the original scheme whilst still achieving an improvement in traffic flow.

Reason for Recommendation

3.1

3.1.1

3.1.2

3.1.3

3.1.4

3.1.5

3.1.6

Copy of Statement of Reasons

Officers have noted issues with parked vehicles on the A664 along 
Queensway on the approach to the roundabout connecting with Edinburgh 
Way. As part of a scheme to improve the efficiency of key routes across the 
network, funding has been received from TfGM to promote new restrictions 
in this location.

Queensway forms part of the A664 and the outer orbital route in Rochdale. It 
is a strategic route having a further higher classification status as a primary 
route. It is also a bus route and provides one of the main links to the 
motorway network from Rochdale.

On the south east side of Queensway on the approach to the roundabout at 
Edinburgh Way there are two traffic lanes. There are no parking restrictions 
in place and on-street parking regularly occurs. The parking results in the 
inside lane becoming unusable which reduces the number of vehicles able 
to queue at the junction, reducing the capacity and efficiency of the junction. 
This creates unnecessary delays on one of Rochdale’s key strategic routes.

The primary destination and major flow for south-westbound traffic 
approaching the roundabout is the motorway network A627(M) and (M62), 
the former of which is accessed directly from Edinburgh Way. The formation 
of two lanes on the approach to the roundabout allows for two lanes of traffic 
to circulate the roundabout and connect directly with the two-lanes on 
Edinburgh Way. Parked vehicles on the approach to the roundabout on 
Queensway therefore restrict this from happening.

To cater for any displacement which may occur as a result of new 
restrictions on the south east side, it is also proposed to introduce 24 hour 
waiting and loading restrictions on the north west side to protect an area of 
highway where motorists are required to merge from two lanes into one.

It is also proposed to introduce new lane destination wording markings and 
advanced signage which will supplement existing lane arrows to encourage 
the use of both approach lanes for motorway-bound traffic. Traffic 
movements will be monitored and if necessary new circulatory road 
markings will be introduced on the roundabout to further define and confirm 
the road space as two-lanes. This will further improve the efficiency of the 

Page 21



3.1.7

3.1.8

3.1.9

3.1.10

3.1.11

3.2

roundabout and reduce the risk of collisions involving circulating traffic.

It is therefore proposed to introduce 24 hour prohibition of waiting 
restrictions on both sides on Queensway between Hartley Lane and the 
roundabout connecting Queensway with Edinburgh Way, together with peak 
time loading restrictions on the south east side, and a prohibition of loading 
on the north west side. Lane destination wording to supplement existing 
arrows on the approach to the roundabout is detailed on the accompanying 
plan

The five year injury accident record shows one recorded collision along 
Queensway between Hartley Lane and the roundabout and two recorded 
collisions on the roundabout itself.

It is proposed to promote prohibition of waiting restrictions and prohibition of 
loading restrictions on the Queensway and Edinburgh Way roundabout 
Edinburgh Way.

On the opposite approach along Queensway to the roundabout from the 
Castleton direction it is proposed to introduce a prohibition of waiting 
restriction to fill the gaps in existing restrictions to improve traffic flow and 
protect established right turn lanes. Some prohibition of loading is included 
on the south east side as far as Queens Drive, and only as far as a bus stop 
situated on the north west side close to Gorrels Way. 

The proposed restrictions will improve the efficiency of the roundabout and 
the route between Queensway and the motorway network. The road 
markings will reduce the risk of accidents involving circulating traffic by 
better defining the road space.

Appendix A is a plan showing the proposed restrictions.

Key Points for Consideration

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Ten objections were received to the proposals mostly from residents, their 
representatives, or persons with an interest in the properties situated on 
the south side of Queensway between Hartley Lane and the Edinburgh 
Way roundabout. See Appendix C.

A minor proportion of the objectors reside on the north side of this section 
of Queensway and are concerned about the displacement of parked 
vehicles should the Order be introduced.

None of the objections relate to the remainder of the scheme at the 
roundabout or the section of Queensway beyond the roundabout towards 
Castleton. 

The Council in its role as Highway Authority, has a duty of care to ensure 
the safety of the travelling public and a duty under the Traffic Management 
Act 2004 to maintain the expeditious movement of traffic.

Page 22



4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

4.11

4.12

4.13

4.14

4.15

4.16

In considering the objections the Committee should be mindful that the only 
right the general public has on a highway is a right of passage along it and 
the Council has no duty to provide off-street parking.

Ward members and some objectors mention an impact/equality 
assessment ought to have been carried out when the proposals were 
developed.

The principal aim of the scheme is to make an improvement to traffic flow 
on the highway network, thus benefitting all highway users.

Without specific knowledge of individual affected residents’ circumstances, 
the proposals were advertised.

An Equality Impact Assessment written after receipt of the objections forms 
Appendix F of this report.

The number of objections together with their concentrated location and 
descriptive content demonstrate and thus allow consideration of some 
protected equality characteristics namely age and disability, to be balanced 
against the highway aims of the proposals.

It is not known if any of the objectors are disabled badge holders. The 
usual arrangement for blue badge holders to park for up to 3 hours on 
waiting restrictions will apply other than at times when there are loading 
restrictions.

It is apparent from some of the objections together with easily observed 
topographical features of properties situated on the south side of 
Queensway between Hartley Lane and the Edinburgh Way roundabout that 
some residents have age related mobility issues and could be 
inconvenienced or possibly disadvantaged by the proposed restrictions 
which could result in a reduction in their independence, particularly where 
there is limited or no opportunity to create off-street parking provision due 
to the height some properties are situated at above Queensway.

There are 8 houses situated on the south side of Queensway between 
Hartley Lane and Edinburgh Way roundabout some 6 of which have 
varying amounts of driveway provision.

The two houses closest to Hartley Lane are at the greatest height above 
Queensway, do not have driveways, and it appears difficult or impossible to 
create them there.

The level difference affecting the remaining 6 houses reduces with their 
driveways becoming flatter, more easily used, and of greater size in the 
direction of Edinburgh Way roundabout.

Notwithstanding the above comments it is felt by highways officers that the 
scheme is justifiable on the grounds of expedient movement of traffic.

Page 23



4.17

4.18

4.18.1

4.18.2

4.18.3

4.18.4

4.18.5

4.18.6

4.18.7

4.18.8

4.18.9

Appendix D contains the response to objections received.

Alternatives Considered

In view of the objections received, which are concentrated on the section of 
Queensway between Hartley Lane and Edinburgh Way roundabout this 
part of the scheme merits some further examination.

Specifically referring to the south side of Queensway, making no alteration 
to the unrestricted section between Hartley Lane and the roundabout would 
not address the observed traffic capacity issue.

Taking into account the single traffic lane along Queensway for some 1000 
metres from the Oldham Road, Lower Place gyratory to Hartley Lane, it is 
observed that the ability to form two lanes on the approach to the 
roundabout is limited by such a long length of single lane where flows are 
interrupted by pedestrian crossings, side road junctions, traffic turning 
across at central reserve gaps, and into and out of driveways.

Vehicles parked close to the roundabout impede traffic flow onto it by 
restricting the carriageway to a single lane. This causes a queue back to 
the pelican crossing situated to the east of Hartley Lane, which significantly 
increases during the peak period.

The two properties without driveways situated at significant height above 
Queensway are located closest to Hartley Lane, whilst those closest to the 
roundabout have lesser or no elevation issues and established driveways.

Leaving the section of Queensway closest to Hartley Lane without 
restrictions, and introducing them for the final 46 metres leading up to the 
roundabout would retain some 59 metres of kerb space without restrictions 
outside the properties with the least parking provision and/or no possibility 
of creating some.

It is the Highways officers’ view that protecting the 46 metres length of 
Queensway leading up to the roundabout with the advertised restriction 
times of No Waiting At Any Time and No Loading Monday-Friday 7.30-
9.30am & 4.00-6.30pm would form an acceptable compromise from a 
traffic flow point of view and offer some unrestricted parking provision. See 
the plan contained in Appendix E.

If restrictions are introduced to this reduced extent the observed queue 
length on Queensway would be shortened, and the ability to form a two 
lane approach to the roundabout would offer an improvement on the 
current situation however would not offer the full benefits of the original 
proposal.

Even the reduced amount of restrictions would give the approaching driver 
a clearer view of the roundabout without the distraction to their field of view 
by parked cars.

Page 24



4.18.10 The reduced scheme, if implemented would be seen to have paid some 
regard to the objections made whilst still achieving most of the schemes 
objective of improving traffic flow, and also paying regard to two Equality 
Act protected characteristics as further indicated in Appendix F.

Costs and Budget Summary

5.1 The estimated cost of the proposed Traffic Regulation Order is £4000 funded 
by Transport for Greater Manchester as part of the Mayor of Greater 
Manchester’s congestion deal funding.

Risk and Policy Implications

The Council has a statutory duty to ensure that its highways operate safely 
and efficiently for all traffic (including pedestrians) including maintaining the 
expeditious movement of traffic.

The offered relaxation represents a scaling down of the originally proposed 
and advertised restrictions on part of the south side of Queensway 
(westbound traffic direction) between Hartley Lane and the Queensway and 
Edinburgh Way roundabout and if implemented would demonstrate 
consideration of sections of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 stated 
below.

It is expedient to make the proposed Order for facilitating the safe passage of 
traffic, including pedestrians (Sections 1(1)(a) and 1(1)c) and having 
balanced this against the desirability of securing and maintaining reasonable 
access to premises (Sections 122(1) and 122(2)(a)).

Whilst the scheme as originally advertised contains standard exemptions that 
to some extent afford disabled badge holders some concessions, the 
proposed reduction in the extent of the restrictions as shown in Appendices E 
and F demonstrates further mitigation for affected protected characteristics 
and consideration of Public Sector Equality Duty. 
  

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Consultation

7.1

7.2

7.3

Consultation required by the Local Authorities’ Traffic Orders, (Procedure) 
(England and Wales) Regulations 1996 has taken place part of which 
involved inviting any member of the public to raise an objection to the 
proposed TRO which form the subject of this report.

The Emergency Services, Transport for Greater Manchester, The Freight 
Transport Association and the Road Haulage Association were consulted on 
21st October 2019.

Notices of Intention were posted on site and published in the local 
newspaper on 23rd October 2019 – See Appendix B.

Page 25



7.4 The objection period ran until 13th November 2019.

Background Papers Place of Inspection

For Further Information Contact: Paul Wotton, 
paul.wotton@rochdale.gov.uk

Page 26



APPENDIX A – Scheme plan as advertised

Page 27



APPENDIX B – Notice of Intention
TRO Ref No H60/1319

BOROUGH OF ROCHDALE
((CIVIL ENFORCEMENT OF TRAFFIC CONTRAVENTIONS)

(VARIOUS STREETS) (ROCHDALE TOWNSHIP) ORDER 2008)
(AMENDMENT) (NO. 170) ORDER

Queensway, Edinburgh Way, and Hartley Lane, Rochdale

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Rochdale Borough Council, in exercise of its 
powers under Sections 1(1), 2 and 4 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, intend to 
make an Order, the effect of which would be to:-

(1) Amend the Borough of Rochdale (Civil Enforcement of Traffic Contraventions) 
(Various Streets) (Rochdale Township) Order 2008 by inserting the following:-

Schedule No. 1.1
No Waiting At Any Time

Edinburgh Way, Balderstone and Kirkholt Ward
n(ii) the north east side from its junction with the roundabout connecting Queensway 

with Edinburgh Way for a distance of 11 metres in a north westerly direction

Queensway, Balderstone and Kirkholt Ward
n(xi) the south east side from a point 10 metres north east of its junction with Hartley 

Lane to its junction with the roundabout connecting Queensway with Edinburgh 
Way

n(xii) the south east side from its junction with the roundabout connecting Queensway 
with Edinburgh Way to a point 60 metres east of its junction with Cowm Top Lane

n(xiii) the north west side from its junction with Hartley Lane to its junction with the 
roundabout connecting Queensway with Edinburgh Way

n(xiv) the north west side from its junction with Gorrels Way to a point 59 metres north 
east of the north easterly kerbline of Cowm Top Lane

Hartley Lane, Balderstone and Kirkholt Ward
n(viii) both sides from its junction with Queensway for a distance of 10 metres in a 

northerly direction

The roundabout connecting Queensway with Edinburgh Way, Balderstone and 
Kirkholt Ward

n(i) its entire perimeter

Schedule No. 4.1
No Loading At Any Time

Edinburgh Way, Balderstone and Kirkholt Ward
n(i) both sides from its junction with the roundabout connecting Queensway with 

Edinburgh Way for a distance of 11 metres in a north westerly direction

Queensway, Balderstone and Kirkholt Ward
n(ix) the south east side from its junction with the roundabout connecting Queensway 

with Edinburgh Way to its junction with Queens Drive

n(x) the north west side from its junction with Hartley Lane to its junction with the 
roundabout connecting Queensway with Edinburgh Way

Page 28



n(xi) the north west side from its junction with the roundabout connecting Queensway 
with Edinburgh Way to a point 36 metres south west of its junction with Gorrels 
Way

The roundabout connecting Queensway with Edinburgh Way, Balderstone and 
Kirkholt Ward

n(i) its entire perimeter

Schedule No 5.15
No Loading Monday–Friday 7.30-9.30am & 4.00-6.30pm

Queensway, Balderstone and Kirkholt Ward
n(i) the south east side from a point 10 metres north east of its junction with Hartley 

Lane to its junction with the roundabout connecting Queensway with Edinburgh 
Way

(2) Revoke those parts of the Borough of Rochdale (Civil Enforcement of Traffic 
Contraventions) (Various Streets) (Rochdale Township) Order 2008, as follows:-

Schedule No. 1.1
No Waiting At Any Time

Queensway, Balderstone & Kirkholt Ward
n(i) south westerly side from its junction with Hartley Lane for a distance of 10 

metres in a south westerly direction

n(ii) south westerly side from its junction with Hartley Lane for a distance of 10 
metres in a north easterly direction

n(iii) the south side from a point 15 metres east of its junction with Queens Drive to a 
point 15 metres west of its junction with Queens Drive

A copy of the proposed Order and a map showing the lengths of roads concerned, 
together with the Council’s Statement of Reasons for making the Order, may be 
inspected at The Customer Services Centre, Ground Floor, Number One Riverside, Smith 
Street, Rochdale OL16 1XU during normal office hours, or viewed on the Council’s 
website www.rochdale.gov.uk/roads, or by phoning Highways on 0300 303 8879.

Objections to the proposed Order, stating the grounds on which they are made, must be 
made in writing and forwarded to trafficorders@rochdale.gov.uk or, alternatively, to 
Network Management, Floor 2, Number One Riverside, Smith Street, Rochdale, OL16 
1XU to reach the Council on or before 13th November 2019, quoting H60/1319.

Dated this 23rd day of October 2019

David Wilcock
Assistant Director (Legal, Governance & Workforce) 

Resources Directorate
Rochdale Borough Council

Number One Riverside
Smith Street
ROCHDALE
OL16 1XU

Page 29

http://www.rochdale.gov.uk/roads


APPENDIX C – Objections Received

Objector 1                          .             . &          .           ., 
    . Queensway, Rochdale

Details of objection
Objector’s comments written as received

H60/1319 Objection
To whom it may concern, 

I write to you with regards to TRO Ref No H60/1319. I would like to raise objections and comments to argue 
against this proposal. 

As a resident of   . Queensway these proposals cause me great concern. I would like to request any 
documentation you have with regards to impact studies/assessments that were made in relation to the 
local residents, and indeed the impact upon traffic. This proposal will have a major impact upon parking in 
the area. Introducing these parking restrictions will not reduce the number of vehicles in the area that 
require parking, but only cause issue elsewhere. I would argue that the present situation is not in need of 
this proposal. 

There is no alternative parking available. Rochdale Council have implemented double yellow lines in many 
of the surrounding streets and areas within the local community, and have also elected to build on all of 
the spare pieces of land. This has resulted in a reduction in the amount of parking spaces available. The 
nearest, most reasonable location is the doctors’ surgery car park on Queens Drive, which is only available 
to NHS staff and patients. Where do we park?

The primary source of income for our home is        . a self-employed        ., who owns a works van in 
order to enable him to commute with his multitude of tools to work. The proposed restriction of loading 
Mon – Fri 7.30–9.30am & 4 – 6.30pm encompass those critical times in which he departs for work, and 
arrives home. Car theft has risen by 80% in the past 4 years according to figures from GMP 
https://www.manchestereveningnews.co.uk/news/greater-manchester-news/been-huge-rise-car-thefts-
16582117
Not being able to load/unload the works van in front of our property makes the tools and equipment, which 
are of significant value, susceptible to this crime. This would have a massive, damaging impact upon our 
family and would cause us significant financial, and emotional distress. This very proposal would actively 
increase the chances of this happening. 

https://assets.ctfassets.net/nv7y93idf4jq/3dT1xGoQu4EE2Cqu80iGaG/e256a7e8166eb3f55eb74eda5cd0a3f6
/17-1260_Bus_Times_433_434.pdf
With reference to the ‘Statement of Reasons’ documentation, discussing Queensway as part of the A664. ‘It 
is also a bus route and provides one of the main links to the motorway network from Rochdale’. The bus 
that is being referred to is the 434/433 service which utilises the road once per hour. The service begins at 
0718, and ends at 1755 Monday – Friday. I fail to see how a single bus, with a frequency of once per hour 
forms such an integral part of the ‘Statement of Reasons’ documentation in favour of these proposals. The 
regularity of these buses is further reduced on Saturday, Sundays and public holidays. 

“The five-year injury accident record shows one recorded collision along Queensway between Hartley Lane 
and the roundabout and two recorded collisions on the roundabout itself.” These collisions have mainly 
been a result of reckless driving at night at excessive speeds. These issues have previously been raised with 
councillor Meredith, but little action has been taken as a result of this. The location of parked cars on 
Queensway in relation to this is entirely irrelevant.

“The parking results in the inside lane becoming unusable which reduces the number of vehicles able to 
queue at the junction, reducing the capacity and efficiency of the junction. This creates unnecessary 
delays on one of Rochdale’s key strategic routes.” The traffic flow at the junction is smooth and very rarely 
congested. Traffic, like any road in the world has busier and lighter periods. Bottlenecks are of course to be 
avoided to improve efficiency. However, the entirety of Queensway is a single carriage road, until the 
staggered pedestrian crossing (as indicated on document: A2/H60/1319/001/RevD – The Ordnance Survey 
Map.) westbound and eastbound, then the road opens to 2 lanes for all of approximately 150m up to the 
roundabout junction. Any traffic that has been forced to queue on this route, is likely already doing so for 
the preceding 970m (approx.) from the junction with the A671 to the  pedestrian crossing. 

Prices correct as of Sunday 27th October 2019:
House prices naturally decrease when parking is not available for prospective buyers. I have used 

Page 30

https://www.manchestereveningnews.co.uk/news/greater-manchester-news/been-huge-rise-car-thefts-16582117
https://www.manchestereveningnews.co.uk/news/greater-manchester-news/been-huge-rise-car-thefts-16582117
https://assets.ctfassets.net/nv7y93idf4jq/3dT1xGoQu4EE2Cqu80iGaG/e256a7e8166eb3f55eb74eda5cd0a3f6/17-1260_Bus_Times_433_434.pdf
https://assets.ctfassets.net/nv7y93idf4jq/3dT1xGoQu4EE2Cqu80iGaG/e256a7e8166eb3f55eb74eda5cd0a3f6/17-1260_Bus_Times_433_434.pdf


Rightmove for this data. I searched for properties for sale in the OL11 postcode area, and filtered by Semi-
Detached and with parking, as well as not specifying parking. (There is no option to search by ‘no parking’). 
The search with parking yielded 37 results, and not specified, 41. The average price of properties using this 
search with paring is £172,534. Not specified it is £167,436. This is a reduction of £5,098 on average. 
Taking into consideration that the results shown by the Rightmove website with ‘not specified’ parking, 
would include those from the search ‘with parking’ leads me to conclude that this reduction in property 
value is a minimum amount. 

In the event of us having to park our vehicles on a street away from home, this will increase insurance 
premiums. Car insurance is already cripplingly expensive, and can cause financial issues for many. Declaring 
that your vehicle is parked on a ‘street away from home’ overnight is seen as an increased level of risk and 
therefore increases premiums. These vehicles are relied on by those in residence at Queensway, to enable 
us to attend our jobs, charity work, universities etc. Increases in already expensive insurance can make 
these things no longer financially viable. 

One potential solution to this issue which would satisfy both parties is to install dropped kerbs along this 
stretch of approx. 150m road and have allocated parking lines which would enable residents to park partly 
on the road and partly on the pavement, thus increasing the real estate available on the road, enabling the 
use of both lanes for traffic approaching the roundabout, and addressing all of the aforementioned issues 
regarding parking. An example of this solution is included below from Hawthorne Road, Bootle Merseyside. 

I sincerely hope we are able to come to a solution that satisfies all parties with regards to this, 

Kind regards, 

         .       . &       .            .
On behalf of, the residents of    . Queensway, Rochdale OL11     .

Page 31



Objector 2             .                         .,    . Queensway, Rochdale

Details of objection
Objector’s comments written as received

Objection to waiting and loading restriction

To whom this may concern.

Emailing in regards to the proposed changes to make Queensway road on no waiting or loading 
area by placing double yellow line on Queensway road.

I have 3 small children nowhere else to park and one busy main road which I live on. My house 
value would drop as would the safety on my family and possessions.

This decision is ludacris and will not effect the flow of traffic or congestion which is minimal at 
Preston as it is.

If you do go ahead who will be paying for the depreciation of my property and the safety of my 
children and family.

The decision needs to be reversed or Rochdale council will hold responsiblilty for any damages 
to my family safety or possession.

Kind regards 

Resident of    . Queensway road Rochdale

Page 32



Objector 3                 .      .,    . Queensway, Rochdale

Details of objection
Objector’s comments written as received

Queensway no parking order

Hi,

My name is                .      . and my address is    . Queensway, Rochdale. 

I am emailing because of Notice of Intention of a proposed Traffic Regulation Order reference 
H60/1319. 

I am a widow and over 70 years old. My family visit me a lot. Two weeks ago I had to spend 9 
hours in A&E because of my high blood pressure so my family had to come and see me.

One of my daughter also lives on Queensway with small children and a baby. Most of our 
neighbours are in the similar position.

My complain and I am sure others is too that where do we or visitors park our cars. As Queens 
drive has double yellow lines  too, most of the residence dont have driveway either on 
Queensway.

Are the residence of Queensway not important.

Please do not try to save money and let the residents of Queensway suffer.

I would really appreciate if you reconsider your decision and let the Queensway residents live 
comfortably.

I am hoping that you will change your mind. I will be waiting for the reply.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely 

              .      ..

Page 33



Objector 4          .             .,    . Queensway, Rochdale

Details of objection
Objector’s comments written as received

Objection to proposed traffic restriction Ref: H60/1319 

Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



          

           .             . 

Objector 5       .         .,    . Queensway 

Details of objection
Objector’s comments written as received

Objection Against Planning
REF: H60/1319

To whom it concerns,

I am writing to object against the planning for double yellow planned parking on 
Queensway. I currently reside at    . Queensway, although I do not park outside the front of 
the house on Queensway, we have parking access round the back of the house on Dunlop 
Avenue. We already have issues with the parking on Dunlop Avenue, with other residents 
parking across peoples driveways and the road is extremely narrow. I strongly believe that 
with the parking restrictions being imposed on Queensway, it will force the residents on the 
opposite side of the road to my house to look for the nearest alternative parking available to 
them. This will more than likely be the back of my house on Dunlop Avenue where they can 
walk through the alleyway and towards their houses. This would cause parking wars on 
Dunlop Avenue, which I do not want to engage in.

The planning permission will not only affect the residents who rely on the parking outside 
their homes between 223 - 237 Queensway, it will also affect myself and other residents 
who rely on the parking on Dunlop Avenue. 

Kind Regards
       .        . & the residents of    . Queensway.

Page 37



Objector 6        .          .,    . Queensway, Rochdale 

Details of objection
Objector’s comments written as received

Two emails received are shown below

Objection

I live at    . Queensway Rochdale  OL11    ., and I have done for over 30 yrs,   I strongly object to 
having double yellow and no parking outside my house,  I'm 73 yrs old and I regularly  attend 
The Christie Hospital in Manchester for scans on my lung,   my Son needs to Beable to park 
outside my home to pick me up ,  I also rely on taxis  to pick me up from my home  when I go 
out.  I'm fully dependent  on my food shopping being delivered from tesco's  they have to stop 
outside my home  they cannot be expected to park streets away,  I have to have a gardener 
 with my heath  and age I just couldn't do it myself , and again the gardener  cannot be 
expected to park  streets away ,   I have family with two young children age 1 and 3  they need 
to park outside my home  for easy access in getting the children in my  house,   l also have a 
Daughter in law whos got a disabled  badge fo her car  she needs to beable to park outside my 
house, The value of my house would be greatly  devalued  if these proposals  go ahead,  would I 
get compensation  for that. The people who have thought of this idea to put double yellow 
lines down have not considered  the residents at all it is not just about traffic  is about the 
impact it will have on people's lives ,   I'm very worried indeed about this happening  I'm old 
and not in good heath the people I have already mensioned to you absolutely  need to beable 
 to park outside my house,   please don't  let this proposal  go through,           .         . 

Objection

I live at    . Queensway Rochdale OL11    .,  I have already sent you a e-mail stating why I object 
to this proposal,   I have read your reasons why you want to put double yellow lines outside my 
house, I live on the left side of the road going towards Oldham road there is never ever cars 
parked on this side , so therefore traffic pass without any trouble at all, the only time there is  a 
slight build up is at tea  lasting for a very short time and that can be due to the pelican crossing 
 you also mension it being on a bus route,  I have lived here over 30 yrs and the bus has never 
ever had trouble passing my house,  we have one bus per hour and from Monday to Friday 
after 3 o clock  the next bus is not till 5 o'clock  no service at all on Sundays so you can hardly 
call it a bus route,  on the opposite  side they do have lots of cars parked up  so passing them 
going towards the roundabout  may be difficult  but  that certainly  does not apply  to this side 
of the road  so therefore double yellow lines are absolutely  not necessary,  it's not all about 
 traffic  not a thought has been made for the residents and the absolute  inconvenience  this 
will cause          .         . 

Page 38



Objector 7              .

Details of objection
Objector’s comments written as received

H60/1319

Hi

We are objecting to the new  parking rules starting on Queensway. 

This makes it difficult for us to visit our mother who lives there. She is a pensioner. 

Thanks

        ..

Objector 8        .        ., on behalf of
       . and       .        .,    . Queensway

Details of objection
Objector’s comments written as received

OBJECTION EMAIL to Queensway double yellow lines planning permission for 
Hartley Lane/Edinburgh Way

Hello,

I am writing this email to state my objection to the proposed waiting & loading restrictions on 
Queensway.

      . and       .       . (my Grandparents) live at    . Queensway, and have done so for 
approximately 40 years. They are aged 70 and 80 years old respectively. They do not own a 
vehicle, yet having double yellow lines outside their house would have an absolutely huge 
impact on their everyday lives.

Firstly, my grandparents have 5 children and many grandchildren who visit them on a daily 
basis, all of whom need to be able to park their cars outside the house, as there is nowhere else 
in the local vicinity they would be able to park should double yellow lines be introduced. As my 
Grandparents are an elderly couple, they both attend regular medical/doctors/hospital 
appointments which they are only able to attend if being driven by car, as neither of them are 
currently very mobile -       . in-particular is currently suffering from ill health and has weekly 
visits to the hospital and doctors. When family are unable to take    .,    . takes a taxi to the 
hospital with       .. If double yellow lines are placed outside their house, no taxi would be able 
to park outside to pick them up - and again there is absolutely nowhere else in the local vicinity 
that a taxi would be able to park. How can they seriously be expected to attend these regular 
appointments without being able to enter a vehicle outside their own home where they have 
lived for 40 years?

Page 39



Secondly, there is no local supermarket close to    . Queensway (the most local now being 
Tesco, over a mile away). How would my Grandparents be expected to bring their groceries 
from over a mile away without the aid of a vehicle/taxi to bring them to their door? Especially 
at their age, and especially in Cold/winter weather conditions. My Grandparents have disabled 
railings installed throughout their house as they are both frail and at risk of falling. The risk of 
falling and serious injury would be greatly increased for them both if they are required to walk 
long distances in order to enter a vehicle in order to be taken to wherever it is they need to go.

Also, my Grandparents do not have a driveway, as have never owned a vehicle. They are 
elderly and living on a pension, and as a result do not have the money to be able to afford to 
install a driveway in their front garden. Therefore, there would be absolutely nowhere AT ALL 
for visitors or taxis to park should double yellow lines be introduced.

Furthermore, again, my Grandparents have lived at this address for 40 years - traffic outside 
the house has never EVER been an issue. I can further confirm this as I myself have lived at the 
property when I was much younger, and parking/driving outside the house has never been 
difficult . Why make such drastic changes to a road where changes are not so drastically 
needed???

In addition to all of this, the lack of parking outside the house would de-value my Grandparents 
home by up to £5000. This is simply unfair.

Would it not be possible to install permit parking only? In an attempt to minimise the amount 
of parked cars along the road? Rather then just dismiss the notion of absolutely anybody 
parking there at all.

Such a huge change to the everyday life of my Grandparents would be deeply unsettling for 
both of them. They are already both extremely worried about the huge change they could 
potentially be facing, and also worried about the affect it will have on their immediate family. 

Further to this email I shall be writing to the local councillors      .      . and      .      ., and also 
the local MP to voice my concerns on behalf of my Grandparents - and on behalf of the rest of 
the worried residents of Queensway.

I deeply hope you reconsider your proposals after considering the immense lasting effects 
upon the local residents that these plans will have.

Thanks

       .        .

Page 40



Objector 9       .       .

Details of objection
Objector’s comments written as received

Queensway ref: H60/1319

To Whom It May Concern,

I have read the sign posted along Queensway in relation to placing a traffic order along 
Queensway, Edinburgh Way and Hartley lane. I am writing to object to this order ref:H60/1319.

My  mum is 70 years old and a widow. She is relies on her family's support and help daily. By 
placing this order it will significantly cause problems on both parts into seeing her as the 
nearest available space is at least 1 mile  from her house. We often take her to appointments 
and this will not be possible as it will mean for her to walk to the car which is not parked 
immediately outside her front house. 

As well as the practicalities , this traffic order will have a significant impact on her mental 
wellbeing by not having daily contact with her family. She has three daughters of which each of 
us in turn sleeps over every night including the weekends as she does not feel comfortable 
being on her own. Having this traffic order will prevent her own family from taking her care of 
her in this way. 

I strongly urge you to reconsider this order due to the reasons stated above.

Regards,

      .       . 

Page 41



Objector 10        .        ., on behalf of
       .        and       .        .,    . Queensway

Details of objection
Objector’s comments written as received

H60/1319 Objection

      .       ., Age 78

      .       ., Age 71

   . Queensway

Rochdale.

OL11    ..

Quote: H60/1319

Objections to Planned Traffic Proposals affecting Queensway.

We strongly object to these these traffic parking proposals, set to put double yellow parking outside our home on Queensway 
leading up to the roundabout. First of all, we would like to highlight how disgusted we are about how the council have 
decided to inform us of these planned changes. We have been away on holiday and have come back on the 11th November, 
unaware of these changes being proposed. There has been no letters or leaflets posted through our letterbox which informs us 
of these proposed plans, instead you have published these proposals on a lamppost in tiny writing, in which, neither me or 
my wife could read or had even noticed. We only heard of the news because of our neighbours, (who have internet access) 
have informed us.

These objections imply life changing circumstances, for both me and my wife. We currently park our car outside our home 
on Queensway and as both me and my wife both have mobility issues. We have both become increasingly reliant on our car 
to give us the independence and accessibility to go shopping, hospital appointments, visit family and many other daily 
activities which we couldn’t do without easy access to the car. The proposed parking planning would mean that we would not 
be able to park outside our house and therefore have to try and find somewhere else to park. However, I cannot think of 
where we could park our car which would accommodate our mobility issues as there is where else for us to park within 
walking distance for us. Due to the financial reasons and the location of the house being on a corner, we cannot consider 
getting a drive way installed. We also fear that with no parking outside our house on Queensway, would also prevent any 
friends and family from visiting us, as some of our friends and family also have mobility issues. This would be very off 
putting for them and this would cause a negative effect on our social lives, in which, we enjoy very much in our retirement.

This has been our sanctuary and our home since 1982, and feel disgusted that these life changing proposals would make our 
home become impractical and deny us access to mobility, as without easy access to our car, we would lose our independence 
and essentially become isolated within our own home.

As pensioners we have no access to the internet or emails and the fact that the proposals were online to view is unacceptable, 
one of our neighbours has kindly offered to email this letter for us and would like to ask that any further correspondence 
other than the receipt for this email be by post to the address above.

Kind Regards

      .       . and       .       .

The residents of    . Queensway.

Page 42



APPENDIX D – Response to Objections by Highways Officer

All ten objections raise similar general concerns about parking close to homes, 
together with concerns about picking up and setting down passengers and being 
unable to receive kerbside deliveries.

The majority of properties located on the southerly side of Queensway between 
Hartley Lane and Edinburgh Way already have off street parking provision.

Some objectors describe the difficulty that no other parking is available and mention 
privately owned parking places that are not available for public use, although some 
unrestricted parking bays are marked out on Queensway, they are a minimum of 65 
metres beyond Hartley Lane and clearly not convenient to use, and most nearby 
streets have established no waiting at any time restrictions on them due to the 
presence of Sandbrook Primary School and the narrowness of Queens Drive.

There can be no guarantee that restrictions won’t be introduced or altered on any 
highway in the future, and similarly no guarantee that land won’t be developed, 
particularly on one of the Borough’s Primary A Class Roads.

It has been suggested that the proposals will reduce the value of property. The value 
of a property cannot include a sum for items that the seller has no control over such 
as parking on the Public Highway.

An objector suggests implementing some pavement parking and illustrates a street 
in Bootle, Merseyside. Such an arrangement would at least require works including 
signing, bollards, and strengthening the footway. It would result in a narrowing of the 
footway thus inconveniencing pedestrians in addition to significant cost, and 
furthermore would not allow sufficient remaining space for two traffic lanes. It would 
therefore not better the existing situation. 

Concerns have been raised that residents will no longer be able to make use of taxis 
or be picked up or dropped off by friends and family due to the proposed restrictions.
These concerns are unfounded because 

 No Waiting At Any Time restrictions do not prevent a vehicle stopping so that 
a passenger can board or alight.

 Loading restrictions do not prevent a vehicle stopping so that a passenger can 
board or alight.

No Loading at peak times is common on many major roads and has been in place on 
other sections of Queensway for many years. The proposed restrictions would allow 
loading to take place on the south side of Queensway outside of peak times.

Land use changes and developments in the near vicinity have meant a loss of 
parking on land not owned or controlled by any of the objectors who have then 
placed greater reliance upon parking on Queensway.

Page 43



An objector suggests creating residents parking on the affected section of 
Queensway. Residents parking schemes are intended to give preference on an area 
wide basis where external parking demand from for example factory workers are 
preventing residents parking close to their homes. Any such scheme would continue 
the present arrangement of vehicles parking at the kerb side impeding traffic flow 
which this proposed Order is trying to prevent.

Some concern is expressed about the manner in which the proposed Order has 
been advertised. 

As with all TROs, the Council followed The Local Authorities Traffic Orders 
(Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996 in advertising this proposal, 
which involved publishing a notice of intent in the local newspaper and posting 
copies on site. 

The Council do not generally consult with persons whom it believes may be affected 
by a proposal as there may be supporters of the scheme whom would not be 
afforded the same opportunity to make representations. Supporters of a scheme 
may be regular users of the highway and not necessarily local residents or 
businesses. Further to this, it is not always clear which properties may be affected or 
not, which can lead to further claims of inconsistency in the way in which the Council 
advertises a new traffic order.

Page 44



APPENDIX E – Queensway south side

Alternative Plan

Page 45



        APPENDIX F

Equality Impact Assessment

 

What are you assessing?  Please tick the appropriate box below.

Function Strategy Policy Project    Other, please specify below

Objections to a 
proposed Traffic 
Regulation Order

Service:

Neighbourhoods, Place

Section:

Highways, Network Management

Responsible Officer:

Paul Wotton 01706 924593

(paul.wotton@rochdale.gov.uk)

Name of function/strategy/ policy/ project assessed:

Consideration of objections to a proposed Traffic Regulation 
Order at Queensway, Edinburgh Way, and Hartley Lane, 
Rochdale. (Balderstone and Kirkholt Ward).

Date of Assessment:     15 January 2020

Officers Involved:     Paul Wotton (paul.wotton@rochdale.gov.uk)

1.What is the purpose of the function/strategy/policy/project assessed?

(Briefly describe the aims, objectives and purpose of the function/strategy/policy/project)

The purpose of the proposed Traffic Regulation Order is to introduce some ‘no waiting at any time’, ‘no 
loading at any time’, and ‘no loading Monday –Friday 7.30-9.30am & 4.00-6.30pm’ restrictions on parts of 
Queensway, Edinburgh Way, and Hartley Lane.

The scheme proposals are intended to prevent parked vehicles restricting the free passage of traffic in the 
vicinity of the Queensway/Edinburgh roundabout, make an improvement to highway safety, and as a 
consequence this would reduce some instances of footway parking.

2.Who are the key stakeholders?

(i)Transport for Greater Manchester who are funding this TRO as part of the Mayor of Greater Manchester’s 
congestion deal funding.

(ii)Rochdale Council in its role as Highway Authority.

Page 46



(iii)Rochdale South Township Delegated sub-Committee who are considering this objection report.

3. What is the scope of this equality impact assessment? That is, what is included in this 
assessment.  

Strengthening restrictions in the area described in Section 1 above.

4.Which needs is this function/strategy/ policy/ project designed to meet?

To improve

 traffic flow
 traffic circulation at a major junction
 the pedestrian’s ease of use of footways by reducing instances of some vehicles which presently park on 

footways
 highway safety by improving visibility, particularly forward visibility on the approach to a major junction

To meet the aspirations of the Mayor of Greater Manchester’s congestion deal.
5.Has a needs analysis been undertaken?

No.

6.Who is affected by this function/strategy/ policy/ project?

Vehicular users of the highway

Pedestrian users of the highway

7.Who has been involved in the review or development of this function/strategy/ policy/ project and 
who has been consulted?  State your consultation/involvement methodology.

Traffic Management Unit’s members as statutory consultees.

Ward members.

The public in respect of the statutory process to advertise the traffic order proposal, some of whom have chosen to 
make the objections that are now under consideration.

8.What data have you considered for this assessment and have any gaps in the data been identified.  
What action will be taken to close any data gaps?

Have followed usual required process much of which is statutory to promote a Traffic Regulation Order.

9.Are there any other documents or strategies which are linked to this assessment? If so, please 
include hyperlinks to these documents below, where available.

None.

Page 47



10.What impact will this function/strategy/policy/project have on all the protected groups?  This 
includes both positive and potentially negative impacts.

Race Equality 

None.

Disabled People

None of the objectors state that they are disabled or are holders of disabled blue badges.

For data privacy reasons there is no knowledge of the existence of disabled badge holders in the vicinity of 
the proposed scheme.

Some of the objectors mention disability and mobility.

Waiting restrictions do not allow vehicles to park on the footway. Disabled and all other pedestrians may 
benefit from the ability to use footways more easily and safely where the introduction of restrictions causes 
the removal of or a reduction in footway parking.

Blue ‘disabled’ badge holders may park on the proposed ‘no waiting at any time’ restrictions for up to 3 
hours; a standard exemption.

At times when loading is not allowed, blue badge holders are not allowed to park.

There will be no restriction upon any motorist stopping on any of the proposed restrictions to allow a 
passenger to board or alight from a vehicle; a standard exemption.

Carers

See disabled people above.

Gender

None.

Age

The proposed restrictions could affect persons with age related personal mobility limitations.

Waiting restrictions do not allow vehicles to park on the footway. All pedestrians may benefit from the ability 
to use footways more easily and safely where the introduction of restrictions causes the removal of or a 
reduction in footway parking.

If introduced, the restrictions will not prevent any motorist stopping on the proposed restrictions in this 
scheme to allow a passenger to board or alight from a vehicle.

Armed Forces and Ex-Armed Forces Personnel

None.

Sexual Orientation

None.

Page 48



Gender Reassignment

None.

Religion or Belief

None.

Pregnant Women or Those on Maternity Leave

None.

Marriage or Civil Partnership

None.

11.What are your main conclusions from this analysis?

Equality Act 2010 Protected Characteristics of Disability and Age may be affected.

12.What are your recommendations?

Highways Officers believe that the scheme as originally proposed is justifiable.

Taking into account the Protected Characteristics described, and additional information provided by the 10 
objectors to this proposed TRO, the report offers a recommendation that the Committee may wish to 
recommend that a reduced length of restrictions be implemented to allow some unrestricted parking to 
remain without alteration on a significant portion of Queensway of greatest interest to the objectors’ 
locations.

13.What actions are you going to take to address the findings of this assessment?  Please attach an 
action plan including details of designated officers responsible for completing these actions.

The offer of reduction in the scale of the proposed Traffic Regulation Order contained in section 12 above 
and fully detailed in the Committee report.

Signed (Completing Officer):       Paul Wotton Date:   23rd January 2020.

Signed (Head of Service):      _______________ Date:   _____________

Page 49



Agenda Item

Report to Rochdale South Township Delegated Sub Committee

Date of Meeting 17 March 2020
Portfolio Neighbourhoods, 

Community & Culture
Report Author Sharron Worrall
Public/Private Document Public Document

Rochdale South Township Funds 2019/20

1. Executive Summary

1.1 Members to be updated on revenue and capital expenditure, commitments 
and balances of Rochdale South Township Funds 2019/20 and enable the 
allocation of funds to proposed projects.

2. Recommendation

2.1 Members note the expenditure, commitments and balances for Rochdale 
South Township revenue and capital funds in Appendix 1 and 2.

2.2 Members note decisions made under delegated authority as detailed in 
Appendix 3.

2.3 Members consider and approve, refuse or defer the allocation of funds to 
proposed projects detailed in Appendix 4.

2.4 Members note the Townships & Communities Manager has assessed 
proposed projects to be considered for funding against the criteria of eligibility 
for the Rochdale South Township Fund, the priorities of the Township and any 
specific risks have been identified (information detailed in Appendix 4).

2.5 The Townships & Communities Manager, in consultation with the Chair, Vice 
Chair and opposition spokesperson of the committee, to be given delegated 
authority to make decisions on any deferred projects.

3. Reason for Recommendation

3.1 Management of the Rochdale South Township Fund is delegated to the 
Rochdale South Township Delegated Sub Committee.

3.2 Rochdale South Township Funds are allocated to projects that benefit the 
Township’s community and environment, and realise the Township priorities.

Page 50

Agenda Item 10



3.3 To enable the committee to monitor and review the use of the Rochdale South 
Township Funds to ensure continued efficient and effective use of the funds.

4. Key Points for Consideration

4.1 Members are asked to note expenditure, commitments and balances of 
Rochdale South Township Funds 2019/20 in Appendix 1 and 2.  
Actual/committed spend for revenue funds is 71.32% and capital funds is 
98.44%.

4.2 Delegated decisions will be reported for information to each Rochdale South 
Township Delegated Sub Committee to ensure that Members are aware of the 
projects that have been agreed within their Ward.  Members are asked to note 
the decisions made under the delegated arrangements since the last 
committee meeting in Appendix 3.

4.3 Projects have been identified for funding from Rochdale South Township 
Funds 2019/20.  Members are asked to decide whether to approve, reject or 
defer the allocation of revenue and capital funds to these proposed projects 
listed in Appendix 4.

4.4 To reduce the potential for carry forward of funds during 2019/20, Members 
are asked to agree to give delegated authority to make decisions on any 
deferred projects to the Townships & Communities Manager, in consultation 
with the Chair, Vice Chair and opposition spokesperson of the committee.

4.5 Alternatives Considered

In considering the report, Members will decide whether or not to approve the 
allocation of funds to projects as appropriate.

5. Costs and Budget Summary

5.1 Rochdale South Township revenue and capital budget summaries that detail 
expenditure, commitments and balances for financial year 2019/20 in 
Appendix 1 and 2.

5.2 Committee will receive regular reports to enable Members to monitor the use 
of the Rochdale South Township Fund to ensure best use of available 
resources.

5.3 Township funds are monitored on a monthly basis and financial monitoring 
reports will be presented to future committees.

6. Risk and Policy Implications

6.1 Specific risk issues for Members to consider arising from this report will be 
identified for the proposed projects in Appendix 4.

6.2 The Townships Plan forms part of the Council’s policy framework.  The plan 
will be updated to reflect how funds are allocated across the Townships in line 
with the identified priorities.

Page 51



6.3 The purpose of the Township Funds is to enable Township Committees to 
meet their respective Township priorities and to deliver actions to meet those 
priorities.

6.4 Under the Borough of Rochdale Compact with the voluntary sector the Council 
has made a commitment to consider the impact on service users of any 
changes to the funding arrangements for the voluntary sector and to provide 
them with at least three months’ notice of any changes and liaise with them 
and any relevant stakeholders to mitigate the impact of reduced funding.  
Therefore, if Members are inclined not to continue funding the provision of a 
service provided by the voluntary sector, Members should be mindful of their 
obligations under the Compact.

7. Consultation

7.1 Rochdale South Township Delegated Sub Committee receives regular 
monitoring reports about the use of the funds.  Any proposal for funding 
requires support from at least one Member.  All proposals will to be consulted 
on as appropriate with Members, residents and other stakeholders.

Background Papers Place of Inspection

None N/A

For Further Information Contact: Sharron Worrall
sharron.worrall@rochdale.gov.uk
01706 924802

Page 52



APPENDIX 1

OVERALL SUMMARY - REVENUE £
 % Actual 

Spend 

 % Actual + 

Committed 

Budget b/f 2018/19 72,938            55.38% 71.32%

Base Budget 2019/20 104,977          

Income/Adjustments 2019/20 -                     

Total budget for 2019/20 177,915          

Budgets transferred to Services/Actuals 98,532            

Commitments 28,363            

Total Actual + Commitments 126,895          

Budget Remaining 2019/20 51,020            

Forecast Outturn 177,915          

Potential over/underspend -                     

Funds

 Budget

b/f 2018/19

£ 

 Base 

Budget 

2019/20

£ 

 Income/ 

Adjustments 

2019/20   

£  

 Revised 

Budget 

2019/20 

£ 

 Committed

£ 

 Actuals

£ 

 Virement 

within 

Township 

Funds

£ 

 Virement 

to Services

£ 

 Total

£ 

 Budget 

remaining 

2019/20

      £ 

Members Fund -                     30,000      -                       30,000      9,208             9,363            660             10,769       30,000       -                  

Ward Fund -                     30,000      -                       30,000      3,218             8,931            52               17,800       30,000       -                  

Projects Fund 24,516            44,977      -                       69,493      -                     16,936          (711)           3,446         19,671       49,822        

Township Allocated Funds (pre 2019/20) 48,422            -                -                       48,422      15,937           11,488          -                 19,799       47,225       1,197          

Total 72,938            104,977    -                       177,915    28,363           46,718          -                 51,814       126,895     51,020        

 REVENUE FUNDS AVAILABLE 49,822      

ROCHDALE SOUTH TOWNSHIP FUNDS REPORT 2019/20

P
age 53



APPENDIX 2

OVERALL SUMMARY - CAPITAL £
 % Actual 

Spend 

 % Actual + 

Committed 

Budget b/f 2018/19 -                 96.50% 98.44%

Base Budget 2019/20 102,830     

Income/Adjustments 2019/20 -                 

Total budget for 2019/20 102,830     

Budgets transferred to Services/Actuals 99,227       

Commitments 2,000         

Total Actual + Commitments 101,227     

Budget Remaining 2019/20 1,603         

Forecast Outturn 102,830     

Potential over/underspend -                 

Funds

 Budget

b/f 2018/19

£ 

 Base 

Budget 

2019/20

£ 

 Income/ 

Adjustments 

2019/20   

£  

 Revised 

Budget 

2019/20 

£ 

 Committed

£ 

 Actuals

£ 

 Virement 

within 

Township 

Funds

£ 

 Virement 

to Services

£ 

 Total

£ 

 Budget 

remaining 

2019/20

      £ 

Capital Fund -                 102,830     -                       102,830      2,000            11,475        -                 87,752       101,227   1,603          

Total -                 102,830     -                       102,830      2,000            11,475        -                 87,752       101,227   1,603          

  CAPITAL FUNDS AVAILABLE  1,603         

ROCHDALE SOUTH TOWNSHIP FUNDS REPORT 2019/20

P
age 54



ROCHDALE SOUTH TOWNSHIP FUNDS - DELEGATED DECISIONS FOR INFORMATION

Members note the delegated decisions made by the Townships & Communities Manager in consultation with the Chair, Vice Chair and Opposition Spokesperson

of Rochdale South Township Delegated Sub Committee

Ref No. Name of Project Project Description Ward Amount
Delegated Decision 

Date
Decision

M/65/19 Jameson 

Street/Alexander 

Street Junction Salt 

Bin

Supply and installation of a salt bin at the junction of Jameson 

Street/Alexander Street, Rochdale as this route becomes 

hazardous during wintry conditions. The salt bin will be placed at 

an optimum location to enable treatment of the road at critical 

points whilst ensuring it does not impede pedestrian flow.

Castleton £1,006.46 15 January 2020 Awarded £1,006.46 

from Members 

Fund

M/60/19 Gazebo for outdoor 

events

Friends of Bamford organise several outdoor community events 

on Bamford Green throughout the year and they require an 

additional gazebo to provide temporary shelter during inclement 

weather.

Bamford £85 15 January 2020 Awarded £85 from 

Members Fund

M/50/18 Manchester Road 

hanging baskets pole

Supply and installation of an umbrella style pole for hanging 

baskets on the grassed area on Manchester Road, Rochdale 

(across the road from Partington Street) to create attractive floral 

displays in Castleton.

Castleton £1,182 15 January 2020 Awarded £1,182 

from Members 

Fund

W/48/19 Mobile Police street 

surgeries

Greater Manchester Police Castleton Neighbourhood Team’s 

street surgeries from their mobile police pod provide the local 

community with the opportunity to discuss any issues of concern 

in their area and receive crime prevention advice.  A 

Neighbourhood Police Officer proposes to enhance their street 

surgeries with the offer of hot beverages from thermal dispensers 

to create a relaxed environment for local residents who visit their 

mobile police pod to raise their concerns.

Castleton £200 19 January 2020 Awarded £200 from 

Ward Fund

M/64/19 Apple Tree Way Salt 

Bin

Supply and installation of a salt bin on Apple Tree Way, Rochdale 

as this route becomes hazardous during wintry conditions. The 

salt bin will be placed at an optimum location to enable treatment 

of the road at critical points whilst ensuring it does not impede 

pedestrian flow.

Balderstone 

& Kirkholt

£1,006.46 21 January 2020 Awarded £1,006.46 

from Members 

Fund

M/57/19 Castleton Village 

Christmas Tree Lights

Replacement of existing Castleton Christmas tree lights with 

energy efficient multi coloured LED lights to enhance the festive 

lighting display in the village.

Castleton £476.50 28 January 2020 Awarded £476.50 

from Members 

Fund

APPENDIX 3

Page 1 of 5

P
age 55



Ref No. Name of Project Project Description Ward Amount
Delegated Decision 

Date
Decision

W/58/19 & 

M/77/19

Castleton War 

Memorial Illumination

Supply and installation of a LED floodlight to an existing lighting 

column to illuminate the Castleton War Memorial that will involve 

the installation of an electrical infrastructure including timers, RCD 

protection and sockets before affixing the floodlight to the lighting 

column.  Castleton War Memorial provides a lasting tribute to 

those who served their country and its illumination will recognise 

this memorial’s importance to the local community as their chosen 

method of remembrance.

Castleton £2,965.68 28 January 2020 Awarded £1,442.18 

from Ward Fund 

and £1,523.50 from 

Members Fund

W/12/19 Fraser Street Salt Bin Supply and installation of a salt bin on Fraser Street, Rochdale as 

this road becomes hazardous during wintry conditions. The salt 

bin will be placed at an optimum location to enable treatment of 

the road at critical points whilst ensuring it does not impede 

pedestrian flow.

Kingsway £1,006.46 29 January 2020 Awarded £1,006.46 

from Ward Fund

M/52/19 Weston Avenue Salt 

Bin

Supply and installation of a salt bin on Weston Avenue near the 

junction of Buersil Avenue, Rochdale as this road becomes 

hazardous during wintry conditions. The salt bin will be placed at 

an optimum location to enable treatment of the road at critical 

points whilst ensuring it does not impede pedestrian flow.

Kingsway £1,006.46 29 January 2020 Awarded £1,006.46 

from Members 

Fund

M/47/19 Rochdale Light 

Orchestra equipment

Rochdale Light Orchestra provides an opportunity for local 

musicians to meet on a weekly basis to rehearse and perform 

music of all genres.  A programme of music is performed for the 

enjoyment of local audiences with public concerts, recitals and 

workshops within Rochdale.  Rochdale Light Orchestra has 

increased in membership and they require additional equipment of 

music stands, a bass drum and a folding ottoman for storage.

Bamford £250 30 January 2020 Awarded £250 from 

Members Fund

M/67/19 Kirkholt Bowling Club 

Ground Maintenance

Kirkholt Bowling Club provides recreational bowling opportunities 

for the local community in the ward with an emphasis on 

encouraging young people to participate in this diversionary 

activity plus a socially inclusive sport for older people.  A power 

washer will enable club members to maintain the grounds of the 

club including the removal of moss from the footpaths around the 

club house and green plus the cleaning of windows, shelters and 

benches.

Balderstone 

& Kirkholt

£500 03 February 2020 Awarded £500 from 

Members Fund

M/73/19 Balderstone Library 

Display Boards

Provision of five new display boards to be used in Balderstone 

Library for the creation of attractive display areas to promote 

Council and community events.

Balderstone 

& Kirkholt

£500 03 February 2020 Awarded £500 from 

Members Fund

Page 2 of 5

P
age 56



Ref No. Name of Project Project Description Ward Amount
Delegated Decision 

Date
Decision

M/71/18 Cowm Top Lane sign Supply and installation of a road sign on Cowm Top Lane, 

Rochdale to direct HGVs to Crown Business Park and Cowm Top 

Business Park to alleviate the problem of goods vehicles missing 

the turning and entering nearby residential streets that are not 

suitable for these types of vehicle.

Castleton £69.93 10 February 2020 Awarded £69.93 

from Members 

Fund

M/27/19 Rochdale Retirement 

Choir Music Library

Rochdale Retirement Choir provides an opportunity for older 

people to learn and perform music in a community atmosphere 

and promotes social inclusion through the enjoyment of singing.  

Rehearsals are held on a weekly basis at St Aiden’s Church Hall, 

Rochdale with public performances of choral singing given to 

entertain and educate.  The choir propose to rebuild their music 

library and update the songs performed with sheet music that will 

enable them to vary their selection of music for 

concerts/community group singing and attract new singers.

Castleton £447 11 February 2020 Awarded £447 from 

Members Fund

M/75/19 Renew camping 

equipment

9th Heywood (St Michael’s) Scout Group propose to acquire new 

tents as their existing heavy cotton canvas tents are beyond 

further repair/restoration as the integrity of the material has 

deteriorated.  The new tents will be light weight for easier 

transportation, allow a quick set up, dry out faster and provide 

increased headroom for the comfort of the scouts.  The Scout 

Group have re-opened their Explorer Scout section for 14-18 year 

olds to meet local demands and the Explorer Leader is interested 

in offering expeditions to members that will require two 6 person 

camping tents and two lightweight hiking tents.

Bamford £500 11 February 2020 Awarded £500 from 

Members Fund

M/76/19 Cultural Celebration 

Event 2020

A celebration of culture, music and volunteering at Crescent 

Community Radio is planned on Saturday 30 May 2020 at 

Rochdale Town Hall.  A cultural music event to recognise the hard 

work of staff and volunteers, and an opportunity for listeners of 

Crescent Radio to meet Crescent staff and volunteers.  The 

evening will consist of performances by local and national artists 

celebrating the culture of Eid in Rochdale and the promotion of 

volunteering as an activity to gain employment with certificates 

and awards to individuals who have benefited from volunteering at 

Crescent Radio and recognise their hard work.

Rochdale 

Township

£600 11 February 2020 Awarded £600 from 

Members Fund

Page 3 of 5

P
age 57



Ref No. Name of Project Project Description Ward Amount
Delegated Decision 

Date
Decision

M/78/19 Castleton Ancestry Friends of Carnegie (Castleton) provide a local facility for the 

community of Castleton to learn about and/or participate in the 

research of the history of the village’s heritage, industry, military, 

leisure, churches and schools.   Castleton had 750 men who 

served in World War One and survived the conflict.  Friends of 

Carnegie propose to research these local men’s military service, 

establish where they lived in Castleton and information about their 

family life and their connections to local industries to create a 

written record on each individual to be made available to the 

community.

Castleton £202 11 February 2020 Awarded £202 from 

Members Fund

M/74/19 Ian Newman 

Community Film Club 

Licence

The Ian Newman Community Film Club enables the local 

community to enjoy the screening of films with

refreshments available during the interval in the refurbished 

sanctuary at Bamford Chapel and Norden

United Reformed Church. Saturday evening viewings address the 

issues of loneliness and social isolation

with the aim of improving the health and wellbeing of the local 

community. The club requires financial

support to acquire the licences to screen films to the public as 

under UK copyright law, screenings films to

audiences outside of the cinema or home for entertainment 

purposes requires a licence from the copyright

owner or their representatives.

Bamford £498 17 February 2020 Awarded £498 from 

Members Fund

M/72/19 Kingsway Bulky Waste 

Amnesty 2020

Kingsway Bulky Waste Amnesty will assist local residents from 

the Kingsway Ward with the removal of bulky waste items from 

their properties.  Items suitable for refurbishment or reuse are 

stored and offered back through furniture reuse charities or 

directly to members of the public at little or no costs.  Bulky items 

are diverted from landfill and any residue from this process is 

further handpicked for recyclable items and the remainder goes 

for energy production.  Leaflets will be designed, produced and 

distributed to 5,000 households to promote the scheme and 

bookings will be made via a designated page on the Council's 

website or through the contact centre.  Collections scheduled will 

be on a first come first served basis and take place on nine 

consecutive Mondays.

Kingsway £2,048 17 February 2020 Awarded £2,048 

from Members 

Fund

Page 4 of 5

P
age 58



Ref No. Name of Project Project Description Ward Amount
Delegated Decision 

Date
Decision

M/80/19 9th Heywood (St 

Michael's) Scout 

Group HQ Re-build

9th Heywood (St Michael’s) Scout Group propose to design and 

build a new Scout Headquarters equipped with modern facilities 

and technology to serve existing membership and attract new 

members and leaders.  In addition, the local Rainbows, Brownies 

and Guides have expressed an interest in using the planned new 

facilities as also the local community group Friends of Bamford.  

The existing HQ building built in the 1970’s has inadequate 

storage and kitchen, no insulation to retain heat, limited natural 

daylight, a leaking asbestos corrugated roof and no disabled 

friendly toilet facilities.  A grant would contribute to the first phase 

of the project involving the demolition of the existing building and 

laying of the concrete foundation to form the base for the new HQ 

building.

Bamford £1,000 24 February 2020 Awarded £1,000 

from Members 

Fund

Page 5 of 5

P
age 59



APPENDIX 4

ROCHDALE SOUTH TOWNSHIP FUNDS 2019/20

Projects Fund 2019/20 available for allocation = £49,822

Rochdale South Township Projects Fund 2019/20 - Proposed projects for decision

Ward Fund Criteria & 
Priorities Met Request Originator Cost

Rochdale 
Township

Yes
People

Rochdale Community 
Partnership

£2,208.73

Bamford Yes
Place

Ward Councillors 
and resident

Option 1 = £2,725
Option 2 = £2,875

Balderstone 
& Kirkholt

Yes
People

Link4Life/Library 
Service

£5,000

Risk implication/
Alternatives considered

Estimate may change if there is increased numbers of children, additional and more complex needs of children and younger age groups accessing the 
provision as it will impact on staffing ratios for safe working practice.  Link4Life has submitted a bid to the Department of Education to cover the cost of 
boroughwide holiday provision for disadvantaged families.  If successful the funding received could replace this application or be combined to increase the 
offer further.  Awaiting feedback mid-February 2020, only 7- 9 areas will be chosen nationally.

Ref Name of Project

RP/29/19 Projecting badminton in the community

Project Description Rochdale Community Partnership propose to establish a badminton club for adults with two weekly two hour sessions for 38 weeks at the courts in Oulder 
Hill School, Rochdale.  These badminton sessions will be organised to take place from 8pm to 10pm to attract those members of the community who would 
not otherwise have the opportunity to participate in this sport.  The club will have a supply of badminton rackets and shuttles available for people new to the 
sport.  (Application form at Appendix 4A - NB cost split pro rata between Rochdale North Township and Rochdale South Township as Rochdale Township 
wide project)

Risk implication/
Alternatives considered

None

RP/35/19 Norden Road Interactive Speed Sign

RP/36/19 Fit, Read and Feed 2020

Project Description Supply and installation of interactive speed display sign with solar panel on Norden Road, Bamford to replace existing non-operational sign.  Motorists will 
be provided with a real time message of their speed as they approach the sign and when they exceed a pre-set threshold limit, the sign will display a 'SLOW 
DOWN' safety message or a sad/smiley face in amber LEDs to prompt them to reduce their speed (see option 1 or option 2).   (Project brief at Appendix 4B)

Risk implication/
Alternatives considered

Estimate may change if existing sign pole is not suitable for reuse.

Project Description Fit, Read and Feed 2020 to be delivered by Link4Life and Rochdale Council’s Libraries Service during the summer holidays at Balderstone Library.  This 
project aims to improve the physical, mental health and wellbeing of local children with the provision of a meal to children during the summer holidays who 
may not eat when not at school (eg children in receipt of free school meals) and fitness and reading activities.  Also increase the number of 5-11 year olds 
accessing local library services, provision of healthy food for those in need without any stigma (estimated up to 30 children will be catered for daily with 
approximately 450 lunches provided over the six week holidays), opportunities for local families to participate in safe and positive activities throughout the 
summer holidays and improve take-up of the Summer Reading Challenge.  (Project brief at Appendix 4C)

Page 1 of 4

P
age 60



Rochdale South Township Projects Fund 2019/20 - Proposed projects for decision

Ward Fund Criteria & 
Priorities Met Request Originator Cost

Balderstone 
& Kirkholt

Yes
Place

Ward Councillors £16,080

Milkstone & 
Deeplish

Yes
People

Get Fit Society £2,498.49

Rochdale 
Township

Yes
Place

Rochdale Mayfield 
Rugby League Club

£6,122.64

Rochdale 
South

Yes
People

Councillor Rashid & 
Pennine Juniors FC

£915.75

Risk implication/
Alternatives considered

None

RP/38/19 Ladies Only Box Fit

Project Description Get Fit Society propose to organise ‘Ladies Only Box Fit’ sessions (one hour session per week for 32 weeks) at BTK Boxing Academy, Rochdale with the 
aim of targeting a minimum of 120 females (18+) from the local community to improve their physical wellbeing, mental wellbeing, social resilience, 
confidence and reduce obesity, isolation and ill health.  This project is Get Fit Society’s commitment to Active Nation’s strategy to increase women’s health 
and fitness.  (Application form at Appendix 4E)

RP/37/19 Balderstone Park Ornate Fence

Project Description Supply and installation of a bespoke ornate fence along Oldham Road frontage to Balderstone Park from the main gate to the first house at the junction with 
Broad Lane, Rochdale.  Final design and specification to be agreed with Balderstone & Kirkholt Ward Councillors.  Fence will deter youths in the park from 
throwing objects at passing cars.  (Project brief at Appendix 4D)

Risk implication/
Alternatives considered

Estimate may change as the price of steel costs can fluctuate.

Ref Name of Project

RP/40/19 Training kit for Pennine Juniors FC

Project Description Provision of full training kit and a waterproof jacket for match day for each Pennine Junior FC (Under 12 Yellow) team members to build team morale and 
ensure children from all backgrounds have equal access to team kit.  (Application form at Appendix 4G)

Risk implication/
Alternatives considered

None

RP/39/19 Mayfield Sports Centre Refurbishment

Project Description Rochdale Mayfield Rugby League Club propose to refurbish the Mayfield Sports Centre to provide a safe access to the club house and the grounds, and 
enhance their facilities.  The timber decking area has become unsafe and a slip hazard due to years of inclement weather, therefore, creating access 
difficulties for both able and limited mobility members/visitors to the club.  It is planned to improve and extend the decking area with new timber on a hard 
core base and install a small step/ramp from the clubhouse to the grounds.  The club house’s interior requires refurbishment to create a clean, modern and 
welcoming environment to attract the local community to use the facilities.  Walls and woodwork will be painted in natural colours and new banquet chairs 
acquired to offer comfortable seating.  External lighting requires improvement in the car park/access area to make it safer to enter and exit the grounds and 
increase security in this location.  In addition, the training areas require lighting that will allow training sessions to be provided on site during Autumn and 
Winter rather than incurring the expense of using off site training facilities.  (Application form at Appendix 4F - NB cost split pro rata between Rochdale North 
Township and Rochdale South Township as Rochdale Township wide project)

Risk implication/
Alternatives considered

None

Page 2 of 4

P
age 61



Rochdale South Township Projects Fund 2019/20 - Proposed projects for decision

Ward Fund Criteria & 
Priorities Met Request Originator Cost

Rochdale 
South

Yes
People

Nigeria Community 
Association

£2,306

Rochdale 
South

Yes
People

Councillor Zaheer & 
Awakening Minds

£1,200

Bamford Yes
Place

Ward Councillors £17,500

Risk implication/
Alternatives considered

None

RP/43/19 Monthly Talking Circle and Social Event

Project Description Awakening Minds propose to deliver a Mental Health Talking Circle for ten months from the Ukrainian Social Club, Mere Street, Rochdale that will promote a 
better understanding of mental health and provide advice and support on mental health related issues, educate and highlight the importance of tackling 
vulnerable situations within the home environment and challenge cultural differences within communities.  A monthly social for twelve months will provide 
movement therapy for the local community who live with and/or care for someone with mental illness or other physical illness who require a respite from the 
emotional and physical demands.  Dance and music will be used to promote community cohesion and encourage participants to socialise and nurture new 
friendships. (Application form at Appendix 4I)

Ref Name of Project

RP/42/19 Multicultural Parade

Project Description Multicultural Parade on 12 April 2020 in Castlemere Community Centre will feature beautiful dancers, marching bands and magnificent floats to celebrate 
diversity and promote love and peace through music.  Local community groups, charities, faith groups and uniformed groups will be given the opportunity to 
showcase their cultural differences and promote understanding and mutual respect.  The public will be entertained with performance from an ensemble of 
musicians, a talent show, face painting and stalls offering a variety of food and refreshments.  (Application form at Appendix 4H)

Risk implication/
Alternatives considered

None

RP/44/19 Martlet Avenue Speed Surveys and Traffic Calming

Project Description Speed surveys to be undertaken to obtain the average speeds of vehicles travelling along Martlet Avenue, Rochdale with results to be discussed with 
Bamford Ward Councillors.  Outcome will determine whether to implement traffic calming measures consisting of road humps and signage to reduce the 
average speed of vehicles in line with the speed limit.  The estimate is based on the construction of nine round top road humps at 70 metre spacing with the 
first humps 25 metres in from each end.  (Project brief at Appendix 4J)

Risk implication/
Alternatives considered

Risks that may change the estimate are objections being received during the legal process or amendments made to the scheme during its development 
resulting in additional costs.  Also if the scheme requires amendments so as to satisfy the requirements of the emergency services or TfGM and if Ward 
Councillors require further information, justification or scheme content.  The estimate does not include for dealing with or reporting back to committee during 
the legal process and dealing with any objections may increase the cost.  Also the estimate assumes that there will be no major amendments made to the 
scheme at committee resulting in the scheme requiring readvertising.

Page 3 of 4

P
age 62



Capital Fund 2019/20 available for allocation = £1,603

Rochdale South Township Capital Fund 2019/20 - Proposed projects for decision

Ward Fund Criteria & 
Priorities Met Request Originator Cost

Milkstone & 
Deeplish

Yes
Place

Enforcement Officer 
(Environmental 

£1,529.40

Balderstone 
& Kirkholt

Yes
Place

Councillor Meredith £1,006.46

Risk implication/ None

Ref Name of Project

TC/33/19 Crompton Avenue Salt Bin

Project Description Supply and installation of a salt bin on Crompton Avenue, Rochdale as this location becomes hazardous during wintry conditions.  The salt bin will be 
placed at an optimum location to enable treatment of the road at critical points whilst ensuring it does not impede pedestrian flow.  (Project brief at Appendix 
4L)

Risk implication/
Alternatives considered

None

TC/27/19 Robinson Street Knee Rail

Project Description Removal of wooden fencing on Robinson Street, Rochdale and replace with knee rail to stop the area being used for drug dealing, drug use and associated 
anti-social behaviour.  (Project brief at Appendix 4K)  Scheme deferred at Rochdale South Township Delegated Sub Committee on 28 January 2020 
pending the receipt of further information from the Council's Enforcement/Community Safety Service. 

Page 4 of 4

P
age 63



RP/29/19

APPENDIX 4A

Page 64



d) Contact name Mohammad Shezad and Athar Mahmood 

e) Contact telephone  

f) Contact address and
RCP, c/o Golden Mosque, Lower Sherriff, Street Rochdale, OL 12 6TG 

postcode

g) Email address
 

h) Web address

SECTION 3-0RGANISATION FINANCES 

Have you applied for or received a Township grant before? D Yes [8] No 

b) If you have answered yes to question a), please give details below

c) Does more than 50% of your annual base budget/income come
from Rochdale Council? D Yes [8] No 

If yes, detail below the amounts received and Council Services providing budget/income to your 
or anisation a cop of our application will be forwarded to your relevant Link Officer for their comments 

Form RT03 

Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



QUOTATION 30/12/2019

Customer:
Rochdale Community Partnership
OL16 1AG

Description QTY Unit Price Total
Karakal BN-60 FF Badminton Racket 12 £90.00 £1,080.00

Yonex Mavis 600 Nylon Shuttles - Yellow 36 £8.75 £315.00

SUBTOTAL £1,395.00

DISCOUNT -£69.75

SHIPPING £0.00

TOTAL £1,325.25

Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



APPENDIX 4B

Page 73



xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx  No

Page 74



Page 75



TTOOWWNNSSHHIIPP  PPRROOJJEECCTT  BBRRIIEEFF  AANNDD  

CCOOMMMMIISSSSIIOONNIINNGG  FFOORRMM Township Ref Service Ref 

Township Rochdale RP/36/19 

Name of Request Originator Scott Hardy 

Project Manager & Ext Scott Hardy  Ext 6243 

Completed by Scott Hardy Date Completed 30.1.20 

AA..    DDEETTAAIILLSS  OOFF  SSCCHHEEMMEE  

Scheme Name & Location 
Fit, Read and Feed, Balderstone Summer Holidays 2020 

Scheme Description (include 
as much information as 
possible) 

To provide a meal to children during the summer holidays for children 
who may not eat when not at school (e.g. in receipt of Free School 
Meals) and also to provide physical and mental health and wellbeing by 
providing fitness and reading throughout the school holidays. 

Desired Outcome (what is 
required by the scheme)  Provide healthy food for those in need without attaching any

stigma.

 Provide safe and positive activities for local families throughout
the Summer Holidays

 Continue to build upon the success achieved during the fit, Fed
and Read projects during 2016, 2017, 2018 and 2019

 Encourage the take-up of the Summer Reading Challenge

Township Priorities Met People 

Land Owner Rochdale Council 

Public Consultation Yes 

Proposed Source of Funding Township Revenue 

BB..    EESSTTIIMMAATTEE  

Assumptions made during preparation of estimate 

Estimated up to 30 children will be catered for daily. 
Approximately 450 lunches will be provided over the 6 week holidays 

Risks that may change estimate 

Increase in the number of children accessing the provision. 
Increase in additional and more complex needs of children accessing the provision 
Increase in younger age groups accessing provision. 

All above impacting on staffing ratio’s for safe working practice. 

Link4Life has submitted a bid to the Department of Education to cover the cost of Boroughwide holiday 
provision for disadvantaged families.  If successful the funding received could replace this application or be 
combined to increase the offer further.  Awaiting feedback mid- February 2020, only 7- 9 areas will be 
chosen nationally 

APPENDIX 4C

Page 76



Total Estimated Fees £5000 

Total Estimated Works Costs £ 

Total Cost £5000 

Amount Approved by Township £ Cost Code  

 

CC..    TTIIMMEESSCCAALLEESS  

Estimated Start Date  27-7-2020 

(start date subject to commissioning within three months of application) 

Evidence 

 

 FSM Data  

 Consultation with families, schools and Early Help services 

 Research into impact Summer Holidays can have on disadvantaged families 

Completion Date 31-8-2020 

Evidence 

 
 

 Participant information and registers 

 Case studies/ Testimonials 

 Evaluation event and report 

 

DD..    AAUUTTHHOORRIISSAATTIIOONN  

I have read the terms and conditions provided with this form and agree to the funds being 
allocated as approved at Committee 

Date Committee Approved Scheme  

Signature of Head of Service  Date  

Signature of Townships & 
Communities Manager 

 Date  

Signature of Township Chair  Date  

 

 

KEY 

 To be completed by whoever receives the original proposal 

 To be completed by Service/Provider after discussion with the Township Office 

 To be completed by Township Councillor/Officer 

 

Page 77



Fit, Read and Feed Summer 2020
Staffing Per Hour (Inclusive of tax) Hours Days Per week Weeks
Lead staff x 2 £15 9 3 5 £2,025
Support Staff £10 4.5 3 5 £675

Food Children Days Weeks
Breakfasts and Lunch £3.50 30 3 5 £1,575
Reusable Drinks Bottles £2.50 30 £75.00

Entertainers Per Hour (Inclusive of resources) Hours Days
65 2 5 £650

£5,000

Notes
* Support staff needed if age range is to stay at 5-11 in-line with safeguarding requirements.  Staffing costs could 
be reduced if age range changed to 8 and above or overall numbers reduced.

* We will source best value food options.   £3.50 for lunch and breakfast is low cost.   Previous year's Fit, Read and 
Feed sessions have had problems due to incorporating surplus food from Fareshare to keep costs low, as you cannot
always rely on the quality of the food and that it meets children’s dietary requirements due to allergies.

* Previous years Fit, Read and Feed sessions funded through Township have been hugely successful but the full
 cost of the delivery has not come solely from Township.  Link4Life have delivered many of the activities that have
 not been covered in the budget.

* The Library Service and Link4Life were stretched to capacity in the planning, coordinating and delivery of the 2019 
programme and the decision was almost taken to not deliver the programme this year.  However both services care 
deeply about the programme as we've seen how much it's needed in the previous year’s delivery.

* Entertainers are a high cost but this is below the average quote we have received from previous years.  This has 
been an enjoyable part of the programme in previous years for the children but could reduce overall funding
request if deemed unessential.

P
age 78



TTOOWWNNSSHHIIPP  PPRROOJJEECCTT  BBRRIIEEFF  AANNDD  

CCOOMMMMIISSSSIIOONNIINNGG  FFOORRMM Township Ref Service Ref 

Township Rochdale RP/37/19 

Name of Request Originator Councillor Farnell and Councillor Meredith 

Project Manager & Ext Megan Jones 

Completed by Megan Jones Date Completed 4/2/20 

AA..    DDEETTAAIILLSS  OOFF  SSCCHHEEMMEE  

Scheme Name & Location Balderstone Park ornate metal fence to Oldham Road frontage 

Scheme Description (include 
as much information as 
possible) 

To supply and install a bespoke ornate fence along Oldham Road 
frontage to Balderstone park from the main entry gate to the first house 
at junction with Broad Lane. The final design and specification is to 
be agreed with Ward Councillors. 

Supply and install costs £13,400 
Project management & admin fees at 10% £1,340 
Maintenance fees to ensure 20yrs good condition at 10% £1,340 

Desired Outcome (what is 
required by the scheme) 

Improve perimeter treatment to the park and deter youths from throwing 
objects at passing cars from the park 

Township Priorities Met Place 

Land Owner Rochdale Council 

Public Consultation Yes 

Proposed Source of Funding Township Revenue 

BB..    EESSTTIIMMAATTEE  

Assumptions made during preparation of estimate 

Contractor estimate for bespoke fencing. 

Risks that may change estimate 

Price of steel is very volatile 

Total Estimated Fees £2,680 

Total Estimated Works Costs £13,400 

Total Cost £16,080 

Amount Approved by Township £ Cost Code 

CC..    TTIIMMEESSCCAALLEESS  

Estimated Start Date 15/3/20 

(start date subject to commissioning within three months of application) 

Evidence 

APPENDIX 4D

Page 79



Quotes obtained and order raised 
 

Completion Date 1/6/20 

Evidence 

Work completed on site 
 

 

DD..    AAUUTTHHOORRIISSAATTIIOONN  

I have read the terms and conditions provided with this form and agree to the funds being 
allocated as approved at Committee 

Date Committee Approved Scheme  

Signature of Head of Service Date 4/2/20 

Signature of Townships & 
Communities Manager 

 Date  

Signature of Township Chair  Date  

 

 

KEY 

 To be completed by whoever receives the original proposal 

 To be completed by Service/Provider after discussion with the Township Office 

 To be completed by Township Councillor/Officer 

 

Page 80



Form RT03 

RROOCCHHDDAALLEE  TTOOWWNNSSHHIIPP  FFUUNNDD  22001199//2200  

AAPPPPLLIICCAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM  REF 
RP/38/19 

Please read the Terms & Conditions and Guidance for Applicants.  If you need advice or support to 
complete your application form, please contact Rochdale Township Office.  

SECTION 1 – NAME OF PROJECT 

Name of project “Ladies Only Box Fit” 

SECTION 2 - APPLICANT DETAILS 

a) Name of organisation Get Fit Society 

b) Type of organisation

Voluntary/ 
community

Registered 
charity

Sports/ 
leisure club

Limited 
company 

Private 
company 

Social 
enterprise 

Other 
type 

c) Aims and objectives of your organisation and activities or services it provides

The aims and objectives of the club will be to: 

 Offer coaching and competitive opportunities in Fitness and Boxing to all Genders

 Promote the values of hard work, discipline, and respect for self and others.

 Promote Get Fit Society within the local community of Rochdale and surrounding areas.

 Provide activities those are affordable to the local community,

 Promote and encourage healthy lifestyles,

 Provide a positive alternative to crime and anti-social behavior.

 Ensure a duty of care to all members of the club.

 Ensure that all present and future members receive fair and equal treatment.

d) Contact name Misbah Akhtar 

e) Contact telephone

f) Contact address and
postcode

g) Email address

h) Web address

APPENDIX 4E

Page 81



 

Form RT03 

SECTION 3 – ORGANISATION FINANCES 

a) Have you applied for or received a Township grant before?  Yes  No 

 

b) If you have answered yes to question a), please give details below 

 
Information by Rochdale Township Office from their records: 
RP/10/19 Overcome – Grant awarded £2,166 on 26 September 2019 

c) Does more than 50% of your annual base budget/income come 
from Rochdale Council? 

 
 Yes  No 

If yes, detail below the amounts received and Council Services providing budget/income to your 
organisation (a copy of your application will be forwarded to your relevant Link Officer for their comments) 

 

 

SECTION 4 – ABOUT THE PROJECT AND JUSTIFICATION 

Details of the proposed project and what benefits will this project bring for participants, 
organisation, group or wider community? 

 
Get Fit Society (GFS) is a Volunteer Lead Society aimed at helping delivering projects to increase Social 

and Community development within Rochdale.  

In Jan 2020 the Get Fit Society group held a consultation with existing & new service users using face to 

face and questionnaires.  

Over 74% RAS Service users (new) expressed a desire to get involved in “Ladies Only” Sporting activity to 

get them active, reduce the fear of judgement, improve confidence building/language skills so they can build 

positive/active relationships within their own families as they have a stronger role i.e. young children. 

Thereby increasing the strength of the community and developing a more positive attitude among young 

people.  

Of the 80 beneficiaries consulted, 85% of users reported wanting to take part in light boxing activities, 65% 

reported feeling lonely due to language barriers and wanting to tackle inequalities for women /or lack of 

appropriate advice and 80% cited reducing obesity and poor health/wellbeing, thereby reducing overall 

inactivity.  

As a matter of fact, 43% of women aged 18 and over are not active enough to get the full health benefits of 

sport and physical activity, compared to 35% of men. 

Further having looked at Rochdale Community Strategy 2016-2021/JSNA 2017/18 combined with the two 

core objectives as part of the 2017-2021 Towards an Active Nation strategy, we’ve found promoting physical 

health, including diet/healthy cooking; mental health awareness such as stress, anxiety and depression are 

common within BME/RAS communities specifically. 

Project ‘Ladies Only Box Fit” will aim to hold sessions on a weekly basis, focusing on different aspects of the 

aims and objectives as sighted below of the Project throughout the Project Period Page 82



 

Form RT03 

Project ‘Ladies Only Box Fit” will aim to seek funding for a minimum of 120 Females  (18+ ) to improve their 

:-  

 Reducing obesity, isolation and ill health 

 Physical Wellbeing 

 Mental wellbeing 

 Social resilience 

 Confidence  
 

GFS wants Rochdale to be a part of the big revolution and towards the Active Nation Strategy in increasing 

Women’s Health & Fitness.  

By bringing diverse beneficiaries/people/groups together, service users will build stronger-healthy, 

relationships with other communities i.e. RAS and non BME groups and reduce isolation, improve positive 

mental health and reduce obesity.  

Therefore, this project will aim to prevent (long term) ill health caused by depression, poor mental health, 

promote friendships and isolation which is common within the Rochdale community. 

Project start date 01/06/2020 
Project completion 
date 

04/01/2021  

Page 83



 

Form RT03 

 

SECTION 5 – PROJECT FINANCES 

a) Cost of project £2,498.49 

b) Amount of grant required £2,498.49 

c) Amount from other sources £0 

d) Details of other funding 

Funder What they may fund Dates of funding decisions 

NONE  NONE NONE 

e) Breakdown of proposed expenditure relating to the amount of grant required (Enclose 
quotations, cost estimates or extracts from catalogues.  At least two quotations will be required 
for any items to be funded that will cost £1,000 or more to demonstrate value for money.  Costs 
for items to include VAT only if your organisation cannot claim VAT back from HM Revenue and 
Customs). 

Expenditure item Cost 

32 weeks Project / 8 Months  
1 Session per week 

 
Hall Hire  
£25 per session *32 weeks =  
 
Coaches  
£18.75 per coach per session * 2 Coaches = £37.50 per session *32 
weeks =  
 
 
Publicity Material  
£248.49 for 27 Banners =  
 
 
Project Management & Monitoring External Evaluation  
£250 =  

 
 
 
 
£800 
 
 
£1,200 
 
 
 
£248.49 
 
 
 
£250 

TOTAL £2,498.49 
Page 84



 

Form RT03 

 

SECTION 6 – SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION 

Please supply the following documents when you submit your application.  IF YOU DO NOT SUPPLY 
THESE DOCUMENTS, WE WILL NOT BE ABLE TO PROCESS YOUR APPLICATION.  Please tick the 
boxes to confirm which documents you have attached to this application. 

a) Annual accounts and bank statement(s)  

b) Constitution/governing document  

c) If your project works with children and young people under 18 years old or vulnerable adults, please 
confirm your organisation has the following in place: 
 Child protection policies and procedures  Yes  N/A  
 Disclosure and Barring Service (DBS) checked staff and  
 volunteers 

 Yes  N/A  

d) Quotes/estimates/extracts from catalogues for proposed 
expenditure 

 

 

SECTION 7 - DECLARATION 

We, the undersigned agree to: 

 Abide by Rochdale Township Fund’s Terms and Conditions. 

 No expenditure being incurred on this project prior to the grant decision being given. 

 Certify that the information contained in this application is correct and that we are authorised 
by the organisation to accept these conditions on their behalf. 

 Use funds, if granted, only as specified in this application, unless receiving authorisation from 
Rochdale Township Office to make changes. 

 Send the invoices/receipts for all payments made with this grant along with the completed 
Project Evaluation Form to the Rochdale Township Office. 

 Agree to participate in monitoring, auditing and evaluation related to this fund. 

 Highlight the support of Rochdale Township in all publicity material and agree to Rochdale 
Council’s use of the organisation’s name and photographs for promotional purposes. 

 Inform Rochdale Township Office immediately if either signatory leaves the organisation or 
can no longer fulfil their responsibilities, or someone else takes over responsibility for the 
grant on behalf of the organisation. 

Contact Person 
Organisation Chair or Treasurer 
(Different from Contact Person) 

Signature  Signature  

Full name Misbah Akhtar Full name Arooj Qamar 

Position Treasurer  Position Chair 

Date 13.02.2020 Date 13.02.2020 

 

Before you send your application to us, please check that you have: 

 answered all the relevant questions and 

 enclosed all the information requested: 
- Annual accounts - Constitution/governing document 
- Bank statement(s) - Quotations/cost estimates/extracts from catalogues 
- BACS form 

 

We will return incomplete application forms. 
 

Please send your completed application form to: 
Rochdale Township Office, Number One Riverside, Smith Street, Rochdale  OL16 1XU 
Tel: 01706 924802 
Email: rochdale.township@rochdale.gov.uk 

 

Page 85



Page 1 of 1

BTK Boxing Academy Ltd
1st Floor 

11-31 School Lane 

Rochdale 

GM 

OL11 3PF

btkboxing@gmail.com

VAT Registration No.: 303216653

 

Estimate
ADDRESS
Get Fit Society 

 

 

ESTIMATE 1001
DATE 10/02/2020
EXPIRATION DATE 17/02/2020

SERVICE DESCRIPTION VAT QTY RATE AMOUNT

Hours Hall Hire for 1 hour for "Ladies Box Fit 
Sessions"

20.0% S 1 25.00 25.00

 INCLUDES VAT TOTAL 4.17

TOTAL £25.00
VAT SUMMARY

RATE VAT NET

VAT @ 20% 4.17 20.83

Accepted By

Accepted Date

Page 86



 

From 

Bilal Rehman  

  

  

 

Quote Ref – 18 

Quote Date – 08/02/20 

 

Description –  

Services for 2 Coaches for “Ladies Only Session”                                                    £37.50  
 

 

 

 

To  

Get Fit Society  
  

  
 
Payment Methods  
BACS  
Sort Code -   
Account Number –  
 
Or Cash/ Cheque Payment 

 

 

Thanks for your services! 

Page 87



INVOICE

Arooj Qamar

 

Invoice Date: 2020-02-13

Order Number: 9015474

Order Date: 2020-02-13

Payment Method: Pay By Credit or Debit 
Card

Product Quantity Price

Custom Banner Printing
Size: 5 ft x 2 ft 

27 £243.00

Subtotal £243.00

Shipping £5.49 via Standard 

Delivery

Total £248.49

Free design service on all orders, get your design within 30 minutes*. You only pay once you approve the 
design.

Page 88



QUOTE Ref: 248 
 
Quote Date: 6th Feb 2020 
 
Quote from:  
 
Nas Hussain Consultancy 

  
  

 
          Quote to: 

Get Fit Society  
  

 
  

 
 
Item	Description		 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 		
Cost	 Quantity		

Organisational	Development:	Project	management,	
monitoring	and	external	evaluation-	2	days		

	 	 	

£150 1 

Workshop	Delivery:	-	2	x	confidence	and	assertiveness	
sessions		

£100 1 

	   
	   

	   
Total		 £250  

 
Please	pay	invoice	to	Mr	N	Hussain	,	Sort	Code	 	Account	 	or	
cheque	to	Mr	N	Hussain.	
	
	
Thank you! 

Page 89



Form RT03 

ROCHDALE TOWNSHIP FUND 2019/20 
APPLICATION FORM REF 

RP/39/19 

Please read the Terms & Conditions and Guidance for Applicants.  If you need advice or support to 
complete your application form, please contact Rochdale Township Office. 

SECTION 1 – NAME OF PROJECT 

Name of project Mayfield Sports Centre Refurbishment 

SECTION 2 - APPLICANT DETAILS 

a) Name of organisation Rochdale Mayfield Rugby League Club 

b) Type of organisation

Voluntary/ 
community

Registered 
charity

Sports/ 
leisure club

Limited 
company 

Private 
company 

Social 
enterprise 

Other 
type 

c) Aims and objectives of your organisation and activities or services it provides

Rochdale Mayfield was formed in 1958 and has become one of the countries top Amateur Rugby League 
Clubs and is based at its now permanent base in Castleton, Rochdale. 
From its birth in 1958 it was run in a Public house before moving into share with a local Cricket club then 
around 2004 it purchase its base now at Mayfield Sports Centre in the town. 
From there it has grown to include 11 junior teams which has 180 children registered to play as well as three 
Open Age teams including a Masters team which has participants over 35 years of age. 
We currently also have football played on site and the pitches and clubhouse are used by local schools and 
organisations for both sports and meetings. 
Whilst the club runs Rugby League we are looking to increase football participation as well as female rugby 
and other sports such as Table Tennis and Rounders. 
The Club is a not for profit organisation and is run on a yearly basis by an elected committee and none of 
the Officers of the Club receive remuneration, and any profits generated are put back into improving the 
facilities and sports on offer for the local community. 
The club is striving to expand its multicultural, multi age participants by providing a high quality meeting and 
multisport facility for the surrounding community. 
The committee is striving to make the Mayfield Sports Centre one of the best multi sports facilities in the 
region and is in the process of publishing  a three year development plan to achieve this target, a copy of 
which will be forwarded on its publishing in early March 2020. 
The aim of this project is to refurbish to a high standard the decking area to improve access to the main 
entrance areas to the clubhouse and ground as well as improving the decoration of the interior to bring the 
interior rooms up to date, welcoming and accessible. 

d) Contact name Paul Scanlon-Wells 

e) Contact telephone Club 01706 527103  

f) Contact address and
postcode

Mayfield Sports Centre 
Keswick Street 
Castleton 
OL11 3BY 

APPENDIX 4F

Page 90



 

Form RT03 

g) Email address  

h) Web address  
 

SECTION 3 – ORGANISATION FINANCES 

a) Have you applied for or received a Township grant before?  Yes  No 

 

b) If you have answered yes to question a), please give details below 
 

c) Does more than 50% of your annual base budget/income come 
from Rochdale Council? 

 
 Yes  No 

If yes, detail below the amounts received and Council Services providing budget/income to your 
organisation (a copy of your application will be forwarded to your relevant Link Officer for their comments) 

 

 
SECTION 4 – ABOUT THE PROJECT AND JUSTIFICATION 
Details of the proposed project and what benefits will this project bring for participants, 
organisation, group or wider community? 
 
This project will provide a safe access to the clubhouse and the grounds by removing old timber decking 
area which has become unsafe to use due to years of inclement weather and has become a slip hazard and 
has hindered access for both able and limited mobility customers. The improvement and extension of the 
decking area to a suitable structure would also allow us to alter the steps from it to the grounds again 
allowing easier and safer access via a smaller step/ramp to the ground itself. 
 
The club and buildings are open to all members of the community regardless of background, and this can 
only be seen as a positive factor in bringing all different sections of the community together as the buildings 
are currently regularly used for a wide range of social activities by all sections of the local community. 
 
As well as the access to the club the internal clubhouse is looking tired and dated and to continue to attract 
the local community to use our facilities we also need to think of the others we want to attract and offering a 
clean modern looking interior will attract people to begin to use the facility more through looking clean and 
presentable. 
 

Page 91



 

Form RT03 

 
 
The club are also looking to improve the external lighting both in the car park/access area as well as on 
training areas so the participants can enter and exit the grounds safely as well as be able to hold training 
sessions into the dark hours in Autumn and Winter on site so saving money by having to train offsite. The 
improved lighting would also improve security by lighting a large car park and club area. 
 
Looking to attract families and increase female participation we need to have clean, crisp looking interior that 
they feel comfortable in. 
 
The benefits of regular exercise are well documented, not only are there increased physical health benefits, 
but participation in team sports and “belonging” to an organization promotes mental well being and social 
inclusion. 
 
The club has an ideal location being within walking distance of 2 secondary and 5 primary schools and has a 
vibrant junior section which is run by fully qualified coaches who all are volunteers. Getting youngsters into 
participation in sports on a regular basis from an early age can only be good for their long term health as 
well as the local communities cohesion. 
 

Project start date March 2020 Project completion 
date August 2020 

  

Page 92



 

Form RT03 

SECTION 5 – PROJECT FINANCES 

a) Cost of project £12831.53 

b) Amount of grant required £10836.53 

c) Amount from other sources £1995 

d) Details of other funding 
Funder What they may fund Dates of funding decisions 
Internal Funding by social events 
including Luck Four Draw, 
Sportspersons Dinner, Personal 
Donation amongst other events. 

Our work in the Club Funds in place now. 

e) Breakdown of proposed expenditure relating to the amount of grant required (Enclose 
quotations, cost estimates or extracts from catalogues.  At least two quotations will be required 
for any items to be funded that will cost £1,000 or more to demonstrate value for money.  Costs 
for items to include VAT only if your organisation cannot claim VAT back from HM Revenue and 
Customs). 

Expenditure item Cost 
 
Decking Area 

C and C 
UK Timber 
 
Club Redecoration 

C an C 
UK Timber 
 
Chairs 
 
Frontrow Furniture  (180 Required @ £14.99  ) 
Office Furniture (180 @ £39) 
 
Lighting (Pitch Lighting) 
 
Marcroft 
 
ELCLAMPSONLINE  (11 Required @ £115.00 cheapest quote as all 
others in excess of £145 a bulb online) 
 

 
 
£7118.77 
£11250 
 
 
£1746.59 
£2200 
 
 
£2698.20 
£7020 
 
£1267.97 

TOTAL £12831.53 
  Page 93



 
Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



APPENDIX 4G

Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



 

 

 

  

Page 110



 

 

Proposed training kit for Pennine Juniors (Under 12 Yellow) – We have 15 members in our squad. 

 

 

Page 111



Form RT03 

RROOCCHHDDAALLEE  TTOOWWNNSSHHIIPP  FFUUNNDD  22001199//2200  

AAPPPPLLIICCAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM  REF 
RP/42/19 

Please read the Terms & Conditions and Guidance for Applicants.  If you need advice or support to 
complete your application form, please contact Rochdale Township Office.  

SECTION 1 – NAME OF PROJECT 

Name of project Multicultural Parade 

SECTION 2 - APPLICANT DETAILS 

a) Name of organisation Nigeria Community Association 

b) Type of organisation

Voluntary/ 
community

Registered 
charity

Sports/ 
leisure club

Limited 
company 

Private 
company 

Social 
enterprise 

Other 
type 

c) Aims and objectives of your organisation and activities or services it provides

Nigeria Community Association Promotes Identity Culture and Stronger Community, through 

community projects focused on Reaching out to people. 

We aim to bring life to the entire Manchester Community especially the Rochdale Community. We 
also aim to end loneliness, depression and change the lives of those affected by it.  

To support and empower the Community Asylum seekers and the deprived in the Community by 
educating training and rendering services for Community integration, to support celebrate the 
potential in our people and empower them. 

d) Contact name Mary Adekugbe 

e) Contact telephone

f) Contact address and
postcode

g) Email address

h) Web address www.ncaro.co.uk 

APPENDIX 4H

Page 112



 

Form RT03 

SECTION 3 – ORGANISATION FINANCES 

a) Have you applied for or received a Township grant before?  Yes  No 

 

b) If you have answered yes to question a), please give details below 

 

We have applied for couples of community Engagement fund on the 21st of December 2018 and 
18th of June 2019. 

c) Does more than 50% of your annual base budget/income come 
from Rochdale Council? 

 
 Yes  No 

If yes, detail below the amounts received and Council Services providing budget/income to your 
organisation (a copy of your application will be forwarded to your relevant Link Officer for their comments) 

 

 

SECTION 4 – ABOUT THE PROJECT AND JUSTIFICATION 

Details of the proposed project and what benefits will this project bring for participants, 
organisation, group or wider community? 

 

Multicultural Parade is the world pride, a festival to put diversity on display. To promote Love & 
Peace through Music. It has everything from beautiful dancers and marching bands, to magnificent 
floats. 

These performers will envelope the Hall with spectacular colour and sounds. There will be flag 
waving crowds dazzling by beautiful costumes and an ensemble of musicians that will march in the 
Parade. 

The aim of this event is for all Countries, Groups, Community Organisations, Charity Organisation, 
Faith Groups, Uniformed Groups, in our community to stand together for peace, love, and unity and 
fly their country flags, to showcase Cultural differences.  

 Events followed with Stalls, Foods, Games, Face painting, DJ, Networking, Talent Show. 

We intend to create enough awareness in Greater Manchester particularly in Rochdale about 
understanding and mutual respect for all cultures and use this platform to work efficiently with other 
organisations within Rochdale Borough. 

This event is open to all age groups and different backgrounds from all over Greater Manchester 
and beyond. 

 

Project start date 12 April 2020 Project completion 
date 

12 April 2020 

Page 113



 

Form RT03 

 

SECTION 5 – PROJECT FINANCES 

a) Cost of project £2,306:00 

b) Amount of grant required £2,306:00 

c) Amount from other sources £ Nil 

d) Details of other funding 

Funder What they may fund Dates of funding decisions 

 
 
 

  

e) Breakdown of proposed expenditure relating to the amount of grant required (Enclose 
quotations, cost estimates or extracts from catalogues.  At least two quotations will be required 
for any items to be funded that will cost £1,000 or more to demonstrate value for money.  Costs 
for items to include VAT only if your organisation cannot claim VAT back from HM Revenue and 
Customs). 

Expenditure item Cost 

 
 
Publicity 
 
DJ 
 
Photographer 
 
Country Flags 5FT by 3FT 30 Countries @ £22.50 
 
Bounty 100 Countries Flag Bunting X 20 @ £6.55 
 
Venue Hire Castlemere Community Centre 
 
                      

 
 
 £ 600:00 
 
  £ 350:00 
 
  £ 250:00 
 
  £ 675:00 
 
  £ 131:00 
 
  £ 300:00 
 
    

TOTAL    £2,306:00 
Page 114



 

Form RT03 

 

SECTION 6 – SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION 

Please supply the following documents when you submit your application.  IF YOU DO NOT SUPPLY 
THESE DOCUMENTS, WE WILL NOT BE ABLE TO PROCESS YOUR APPLICATION.  Please tick the 
boxes to confirm which documents you have attached to this application. 

a) Annual accounts and bank statement(s)  

b) Constitution/governing document  

c) If your project works with children and young people under 18 years old or vulnerable adults, please 
confirm your organisation has the following in place: 
 Child protection policies and procedures  Yes  N/A  
 Disclosure and Barring Service (DBS) checked staff and  
 volunteers 

 Yes  N/A  

d) Quotes/estimates/extracts from catalogues for proposed 
expenditure 

 

 

SECTION 7 - DECLARATION 

We, the undersigned agree to: 

 Abide by Rochdale Township Fund’s Terms and Conditions. 

 No expenditure being incurred on this project prior to the grant decision being given. 

 Certify that the information contained in this application is correct and that we are authorised 
by the organisation to accept these conditions on their behalf. 

 Use funds, if granted, only as specified in this application, unless receiving authorisation from 
Rochdale Township Office to make changes. 

 Send the invoices/receipts for all payments made with this grant along with the completed 
Project Evaluation Form to the Rochdale Township Office. 

 Agree to participate in monitoring, auditing and evaluation related to this fund. 

 Highlight the support of Rochdale Township in all publicity material and agree to Rochdale 
Council’s use of the organisation’s name and photographs for promotional purposes. 

 Inform Rochdale Township Office immediately if either signatory leaves the organisation or 
can no longer fulfil their responsibilities, or someone else takes over responsibility for the 
grant on behalf of the organisation. 

Contact Person 
Organisation Chair or Treasurer 
(Different from Contact Person) 

Signature  Signature  

Full name Mary Adekugbe Full name  

Position Founder/Chairperson  Position  

Date 13/02/2019 Date  

 

Before you send your application to us, please check that you have: 

 answered all the relevant questions and 

 enclosed all the information requested: 
- Annual accounts - Constitution/governing document 
- Bank statement(s) - Quotations/cost estimates/extracts from catalogues 
- BACS form 

 

We will return incomplete application forms. 
 

Please send your completed application form to: 
Rochdale Township Office, Number One Riverside, Smith Street, Rochdale  OL16 1XU 
Tel: 01706 924802 
Email: rochdale.township@rochdale.gov.uk 

 

Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Invoice from the photographer for a similar event in lieu of a quote as the applicant has been unable
to contact him as he is out of the country at this time.

Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



 

Form RT03 

ROCHDALE TOWNSHIP FUND 2019/20 
APPLICATION FORM 

 

REF 
RP/43/19 

Please read the Terms & Conditions and Guidance for Applicants.  If you need advice or support to 
complete your application form, please contact Rochdale Township Office. 

SECTION 1 – NAME OF PROJECT 

Name of project Monthly Talking Circle and Social Event 

 

SECTION 2 - APPLICANT DETAILS 

a) Name of organisation Awakening Minds 

b) Type of organisation 

 
Voluntary/ 
community 

 
Registered 

charity 

 
Sports/ 

leisure club 

 
Limited 

company 

 
Private 

company 

 
Social 

enterprise 

  
Other  
type 

c) Aims and objectives of your organisation and activities or services it provides 

 
Deliver mental health therapies through light hearted music with face-to-face open and congruent dialogue. 
 

 To improve the emotional, mental and spiritual wellbeing through activities to promote self-recognition of 

abilities and capabilities of marginalised and isolated women. 

 

 The development of academic, physical and spiritual capabilities to improve self-esteem and self-worth 
of marginalise and isolated women. 

 

 By delivering fortnightly events consisting of a multi-cultural music and dance night and a multi faith 
meditation sermon open to all communities. 

d) Contact name Nasrine Akhtar 

e) Contact telephone   

f) Contact address and 
postcode 

 

g) Email address  

h) Web address  

 
  

APPENDIX 4I

Page 122



 

Form RT03 

 

SECTION 3 – ORGANISATION FINANCES 

a) Have you applied for or received a Township grant before?  Yes  No 

 

b) If you have answered yes to question a), please give details below 

 
Applied December 2019 for one off Multi cultural Karaoke Night with Cllr Zaman who kindly contributed 
£250 towards the total cost of the project, 
 
Cllr Samina Zaheer Kindly contributed £1350 for the total cost of the annual venue hire.  
 
 
 
 

c) Does more than 50% of your annual base budget/income come 
from Rochdale Council? 

 
 Yes  No 

If yes, detail below the amounts received and Council Services providing budget/income to your 
organisation (a copy of your application will be forwarded to your relevant Link Officer for their comments) 

 

 

SECTION 4 – ABOUT THE PROJECT AND JUSTIFICATION 

Details of the proposed project and what benefits will this project bring for participants, 
organisation, group or wider community? 

 
PROJECT 1: Mental Health Talking Circle 

 

To provide new friendships, create a better understanding of mental health, provide, advice and support in 

mental health related issues, educate and highlight the importance of tackling vulnerable situations within 

their homes challenge cultural differences within their cultures and communities. 

 

PROJECT 2: Monthly Social 

 

We provide movement therapy for community members who live with and / or care for someone with mental 

illness or other physical illness who require a respite from their emotionally and physically demanding life 

styles. Through Dance/Music we promote community cohesion and encourage new friendships, identifying a 

clear need and importance of continuing this valuable work.  Service users are aged between 18 and 96 

years, a percentage of who live with a psychological and /or physical disability 

 

 

The Pilot studies have been a huge success; the feedback from the service users has been very heart-

warming and positive. The sessions we provide assist in discussing and highlighting the social and cultural 

barriers within our local communities. We as a group provide a safe environment where each service user 

has personal one-to-one contact with our very own Licensed Mental Health First-Aider and Facilitator.  

Project start date 01.04.2020 
Project completion 
date 

01.04.2021 

  Page 123



 

Form RT03 

SECTION 5 – PROJECT FINANCES 

a) Cost of project £13070.00 

b) Amount of grant required £1200.00 

c) Amount from other sources £11870.00 

d) Details of other funding 

Funder What they may fund Dates of funding decisions 

World wide cash and carry 
sponsor 
 
 
Watan cash and carry 
 
 
Awakening Minds  
 
 
Velvet Touch 
 
 
Near Neighbours  

Disposable utensils 
 
 
 
Drinks and snacks 
 
 
Fundraising/ Entrance fee 
 
 
Sponsor 
 
 
System hire, volunteer costs, 
Performers 

 

e) Breakdown of proposed expenditure relating to the amount of grant required (Enclose 
quotations, cost estimates or extracts from catalogues.  At least two quotations will be required 
for any items to be funded that will cost £1,000 or more to demonstrate value for money.  Costs 
for items to include VAT only if your organisation cannot claim VAT back from HM Revenue and 
Customs). 

Expenditure item Cost 

Project 1: Talking Circle: 
Venue Hire  
System Hire 
Marketing 
Refreshments /Food 
Volunteer Cost (Travel) 
Specialist Speakers 
Total Cost :  
 
 
Project 2: Monthly Social 
Venue Hire 
System Hire 
Printing /Marketing 
Refreshments/drinks 
Volunteer Cost 
Disposable utensils  
Dance performers / Musician 
Total Cost : 

 
£  75.00 
£  40.00 
£  40.00 
£  60.00 
£  50.00 
£100.00  
£365.00 x 10 = £3650.00 
 
 
 
£  75.00 
£ 180.00 
£  60.00 
£210.00 
£100.00 
£  60.00 
£100.00   
£785 x 12moths = £9420.00 

TOTAL £13070.00 
  

Page 124



 

Form RT03 

SECTION 6 – SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION 

Please supply the following documents when you submit your application.  IF YOU DO NOT SUPPLY 
THESE DOCUMENTS, WE WILL NOT BE ABLE TO PROCESS YOUR APPLICATION.  Please tick the 
boxes to confirm which documents you have attached to this application. 

a) Annual accounts and bank statement(s)  

b) Constitution/governing document  

c) If your project works with children and young people under 18 years old or vulnerable adults, please 
confirm your organisation has the following in place: 
 Child protection policies and procedures  Yes  N/A  
 Disclosure and Barring Service (DBS) checked staff and  
 volunteers 

 Yes  N/A  

d) Quotes/estimates/extracts from catalogues for proposed 
expenditure 

 

 

SECTION 7 - DECLARATION 

We, the undersigned agree to: 

 Abide by Rochdale Township Fund’s Terms and Conditions. 

 No expenditure being incurred on this project prior to the grant decision being given. 

 Certify that the information contained in this application is correct and that we are authorised 
by the organisation to accept these conditions on their behalf. 

 Use funds, if granted, only as specified in this application, unless receiving authorisation from 
Rochdale Township Office to make changes. 

 Send the invoices/receipts for all payments made with this grant along with the completed 
Project Evaluation Form to the Rochdale Township Office. 

 Agree to participate in monitoring, auditing and evaluation related to this fund. 

 Highlight the support of Rochdale Township in all publicity material and agree to Rochdale 
Council’s use of the organisation’s name and photographs for promotional purposes. 

 Inform Rochdale Township Office immediately if either signatory leaves the organisation or 
can no longer fulfil their responsibilities, or someone else takes over responsibility for the 
grant on behalf of the organisation. 

Contact Person 
Organisation Chair or Treasurer 
(Different from Contact Person) 

Signature Signature 

Full name Nasrine Akhtar Full name Samirah Naaz 

Position Director Position Chair 

Date 21.02.2020 Date 21.02.2020 

 

Before you send your application to us, please check that you have: 

 answered all the relevant questions and 

 enclosed all the information requested: 
- Annual accounts - Constitution/governing document 
- Bank statement(s) - Quotations/cost estimates/extracts from catalogues 
- BACS form 

 

We will return incomplete application forms. 
 

Please send your completed application form to: 
Rochdale Township Office, Number One Riverside, Smith Street, Rochdale  OL16 1XU 
Tel: 01706 924802 
Email: rochdale.township@rochdale.gov.uk 

 Page 125



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Head Office: 49 Linden Gardens, Notting Hill Gate, London, W2 4HG, Tel: (020) 7229 8392 
Established 1946. Company Registration Number: 446916 

СОЮЗ УКРАЇНЦІВ 
У ВЕЛИКІЙ БРИТАНІЇ 

 

ASSOCIATION OFUKRAINIANS IN 
GREAT BRITAIN LIMITED 

 
Ukrainian Home ‘Elmfield’, 15 Mere St, Rochdale, Lancs OL11 1HJ      Tel: 01706 646134 

 
 
 
 

 

 

Nasrine Akhtar     Contact:   

Awakening Minds        

        

         

         

       Tel|:   

       Email:   

 

  

 

 

 

 

Quote:                                DATE:  25th Feb 2020 
 

 

 
Description Cost per Session Line Total 

Invoice covering the following: 

 

April 2020 – April 2021 

 

10 x Talking Circle  

12 x Monthly Social  

 

                                       

 

 

 

 

£75 

          £75 

 

 

 

 

£750.00 

   £900.00 

                                                                        Total Excluding VAT N/A £1650.00 

VAT REGISTRATION NO:                              VAT Rate @ 20% N/A £     - 

                                                                   Total Including VAT N/A £1650.00 

 

Please make payment to:  Ukrainian Social Club (Zahrawa) 

 

Bank:   

Sort Code:  

Account:  

Page 126



 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

QUOTE 

          DATE: 20th Feb 2020 

TO: 

 

Awakening Minds 

FOR: 

Sound System Hire 

 

DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT 

    

    

10 x £40.00 (small system hire)        £400.00 

    

12 x £180  (full system hire)   £2160.00 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

  TOTAL £2650.00 

Make all checks payable to  

Total due in 15 days. Overdue accounts subject to a service charge of 1% per month.  

Thank you for your business! 

Page 127



                                                                                                                                                    
           

           

           

           

           

           

Awakening Minds 

  

 

   

                                                                                                                                

Invoice/Quote 
 DESCRIPTION AMOUNT VAT 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

Digital design & Print 
 
40 x A5 leaflets, single sided, printed on 150gsm gloss   
10 x A4 posters, digital, printed on 150gsm gloss 
(quote for 10 prints)  £40 x 10  
 
 
60 x A5 leaflets, single sided, printed on 150gsm gloss   
20 x A4 posters, digital, printed on 150gsm gloss 
(quote for 12 prints)  £60 x 12 
 

 
 
 
 

£400.00 
 
 
 
 

£720.00 

 
 
 
 

NO VAT applied 
 

   £            1120.00 

   £                 

   £            1120.00 

 

Account Name:  

Sort Code:  

Account no:         

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 
 

 
Registered in England & Wales No>          
Company VAT No:  

Date: Invoice No: 

21.02.2020 9642 

SUBTOTAL 

VAT TOTAL 

TOTAL 

 

 

 

Page 128



 
 

 Quote:   Awakening Minds 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Date: 25.02.20 

 
 

 

Description Event Price (£) Total (£) 

Quote for catering services including delivery.  
From April 2020 to April 2021  catering for 
80ppl per month 

Monthly £210.00 x 12  £2520.00 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

Subtotal £2520.00 

VAT Nil 

Other Nil 

Total £2520.00 

 

Terms and Conditions 

Thank you for your business. Please send payment within ______ days of receiving this invoice.  
There will be a ___% per ___ on late invoices. 

Page 129



  

INVOICE/QUOTE 

 

 

  

  

 

 Date: Feb 2020      

 To                   Awakening Minds 

  

  

 

Customer ID : Nasrine 

Akhtar 

Salesperson Job Payment Terms Due Date 

  Due on receipt  

Qty Description Unit Price Line Total 

40ppl Catering services   

 Food & Dessert £60.00  

    

 For 10 orders total   £600.00 

    

    

    

    

    

    

  Subtotal 600.00 

 

  Total £600.00 

Make all checks payable to Company Name 

Thank you for your business! 

  

Page 130



B. ESTIMATE

Assumptions made during preparation of estimate

. The scheme content is fully understood by the Township Committee and has the full support of the
Township Committee, especially the local ward councilors.

. There will be no amendments to the schemes once commissioning documents have been
approved and signed off.

. The promotion of a Traffic Order is a statutory process and must be completed accordingly.

. The estimate does not include for dealing with or reporting back to committee any objections
received during the legal process. To deal with objections may increase the cost due to staff time
having to be expended.

. This estimate assumes that there will be no major amendments made to scheme at committee

TOWNSHIP PROJECT BRIEF AND
COMMISSIONING FORM

Township Rochdale

ROCHDALE
BOROUGH COUNCIL

Township Ref Service Ref

Completed by Andrew Cowell

Name of Request Originator Ward members

Project Manager & Ext Nathan McKendrey

A. DETAILS OF SCHEME

Date Completed 17 Feb20

Scheme Name & Location Speed surveys and traffic calming study — Martlet Avenue, Rochdale

Scheme Description (include Ward members have received complaints about the speed of vehicles
as much information as travelling along Martlet Avenue, Rochdale, and wish to investigate a
possible) new scheme to introduce road humps.

Martlet Avenue is situated in a large residential area and is the main
spine road serving the housing estate positioned between Norden
Road and Bamford Way. There are no residential properties which front
on to the road. The road is already subject to a 20mph speed limit
enforced with 20mph repeaters signs.

The proposal would include undertaking two speed surveys to
determine the average speed of vehicles travelling along Martlet

. Avenue. The results would then be discussed with ward members. If
necessary, a road hump design, including signage, would then be
devised with the aim of reducing the average speed of vehicles in line
with the speed limit. The estimate is based on 9 round top road humps
constructed at lOm spacing with the first humps 25m in from each end.

Scheme comments from Highways fully support any restrictions on the highway that improve the
Highways safe and efficient movement of traffic.

Desired Outcome (what is A safe and efficient highway.
: required by the scheme)

Township Priorities Met

Land Owner Rochdale Council

Public Consultation Yes

Proposed Source of Funding Select source of funding

RP/44/19

Place

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx   Township Revenue

APPENDIX 4J

Page 131



resulting the scheme requiring re-advertising.

Risks that may change estimate
. Objections being received during the legal process or amendments made to the scheme during its

development will result in additional costs.

. The scheme requires amendments so as to satisfy the requirements of the emergency services or
11GM.

. Ward Councillors require further information, justification or scheme content.

Total Estimated Fees £4000

Total Estimated Works Costs £1 3500

**Total Cost £17 500
Estimate valid for a 6 month period

Amount Approved by Township Cost Code

C. TIMESCALES

Estimated Start Date To be assessed on receipt of the signed commissioning document.

Evidence

. A start date will be identified once the commissioning document has been approved and received
by Highways, this will be depend on staff availability and workload.

. It Is envisaged that a start date will be within 6 months of receiving the commission.

. Evidence of the work commencing will be the expenditure of fees

Completion Date
Dependent on start date but will be at least 6 months after
commencement of design

Evidence

. A completion date will be dependent on the availability of staff both in Highways and Legal.

. It will also be dependent on the level of objection should that be the case.

. Evidence of the completion of works on site and settlement of final account.

D. AUTHORISATION

I have read the terms and conditions provided with this form and agree to the funds being
allocated as approved at Committee

Date Committee Approved Scheme

Signature of Head of Srvice Date 2c 240

Signature of Principal Townships Date
Officer

Signature of Township Chair Date

E. BENEFITS/OUTCOMES (FOR COMPLETION BY HIGHWAYS & ENGINEERING SERVICE ONLY)

xxxxxxxx
xxxxxxxx  & Communities Manager

Page 132



TAMP Objectives LTP Criteria
Improve Safety

Accessibility Accident Reduction
Condition Reduce Congestion x
Township Priority Improve Network x

• on decision to proceed given in (timescale) and including scope/assumptions are correct.

KEY
To be completed by whoever receives the original proposal
To be completed by Service/Provider after discussion with the Township Office
To be completed by Township Councillor/Officer

Page 133



TTOOWWNNSSHHIIPP  PPRROOJJEECCTT  BBRRIIEEFF  AANNDD  

CCOOMMMMIISSSSIIOONNIINNGG  FFOORRMM Township Ref Service Ref 

Township Rochdale TC/27/19 

Name of Request Originator Mark Reynolds 

Project Manager & Ext 

Completed by Lee Wardle Date Completed 

AA..    DDEETTAAIILLSS  OOFF  SSCCHHEEMMEE  

Scheme Name & Location 
Fencing on Robinson Street, Rochdale 

Scheme Description (include 
as much information as 
possible) 

Removal of fencing on Robinson Street and replacement with knee rail 
to stop the area being used for drug dealing, drug use and associated 
anti-social behavior. 

Desired Outcome (what is 
required by the scheme) 

Replace 1.8m high wooden fence with knee rail to stop the area being 
used for drug dealing, drug use and associated anti-social behavior. 

Township Priorities Met Place 

Land Owner Rochdale Council 

Public Consultation No 

Proposed Source of Funding Township Capital 

BB..    EESSTTIIMMAATTEE  

Assumptions made during preparation of estimate 

Removing the fencing and replacing with knee rail will stop the drug related activity and anti-social 
behavior 

Risks that may change estimate 

None currently (Groundwork confirmed the quote on 15th November 2019) 

Total Estimated Fees £ 

Total Estimated Works Costs £1529.40 

Total Cost £1529.40 

Amount Approved by Township £ Cost Code 

APPENDIX 4K

Page 134



 

CC..    TTIIMMEESSCCAALLEESS  

Estimated Start Date   

(start date subject to commissioning within three months of application) 

Evidence 

 
 

Completion Date  

Evidence 

 
 

 

DD..    AAUUTTHHOORRIISSAATTIIOONN  

I have read the terms and conditions provided with this form and agree to the funds being 
allocated as approved at Committee 

Date Committee Approved Scheme  

Signature of Head of Service  Date  

Signature of Townships & 
Communities Manager 

 Date  

Signature of Township Chair  Date  

 

 

KEY 

 To be completed by whoever receives the original proposal 

 To be completed by Service/Provider after discussion with the Township Office 

 To be completed by Township Councillor/Officer 

 

Page 135



TOWNSHIP PROJECT BRIEF AND 

COMMISSIONING FORM
Township Ref Service Ref 

Township Rochdale TC/33/19 

Name of Request Originator Councillor Meredith 

Project Manager & Ext M. Aiken

Completed by P. McCaffrey Date Completed 28/01/19 

A. DETAILS OF SCHEME

Scheme Name & Location Provide and install new salt bin on Crompton Avenue Rochdale. 

Scheme Description (include 
as much information as 
possible) 

Installation of new salt bin. 

Scheme comments from 
Highways 

n/a 

Desired Outcome (what is 
required by the scheme) 

Grit bin at the optimum location to enable treatment of roads at critical 
points, whilst making sure it does not impede pedestrian flow. 

Township Priorities Met Place 

Land Owner Rochdale Council 

Public Consultation No 

Proposed Source of Funding Township Capital 

B. ESTIMATE

Assumptions made during preparation of estimate 

Bin will be re-filled up to weekly as necessary for at least one winter season. 

Risks that may change estimate 

None 

Total Estimated Fees 

Total Estimated Works Costs £1,006.46 

**Total Cost 
Estimate valid for a 6 month period 

Amount Approved by Township Cost Code 

APPENDIX 4L

Page 136



C.  TIMESCALES 

Estimated Start Date   

(start date subject to commissioning within three months of application) 

Evidence 

eg start within two months of receiving commission.  Evidence: fees being expended on system. 
 
 

Completion Date  

Evidence 

eg completion within six months of start date.  Evidence: completion of works on site and settlement of 
final account 
 
 

 

D.  AUTHORISATION 

I have read the terms and conditions provided with this form and agree to the funds being 
allocated as approved at Committee 

Date Committee Approved Scheme  

Signature of Head of Service  Date  

Signature of Townships & 
Communities Manager 

 Date  

Signature of Township Chair  Date  

 

E.  BENEFITS/OUTCOMES (FOR COMPLETION BY HIGHWAYS & ENGINEERING SERVICE ONLY) 

TAMP Objectives LTP Criteria 

 Improve Safety   

Accessibility   Accident Reduction   

Condition   Reduce Congestion   

Township Priority   Improve Network   
 

** Based on decision to proceed given in (timescale) and including scope/assumptions are correct. 

 

KEY 

 To be completed by whoever receives the original proposal 

 To be completed by Service/Provider after discussion with the Township Office 

 To be completed by Township Councillor/Officer 

 

Page 137



TOWNSHIPTOWNSHIP  PROJECTPROJECT  BRIEFBRIEF  ANDAND
COMMISSIONINGCOMMISSIONING  FORMFORM Township Ref Service Ref

Township Rochdale RP/45/19      

Name of Request Originator Touchstones Rochdale

Project Manager & Ext Oliver Bishop

Completed by Veronica Smith Date Completed

A.A.    DETAILSDETAILS  OFOF  SCHEMESCHEME
Scheme Name & Location Folk Music/Heritage project

Scheme Description (include 
as much information as 
possible)

In order to engage local school children with their cultural heritage, 
Touchstones will bring South Asian artwork from their collection into 
Broadfield Primary School for a pilot project. The artwork brought from 
Touchstones will be a starting point for inspiration and the children can 
begin to interpret and respond to the objects and ideas. The main 
themes of the project will be local history, cultural practice and the 
shared heritage of Rochdale over the last 200 years. The participating 
students will engage with three artists, Jennifer Reid, Rahela Kahn and 
Abdul Salek who will introduce them to the intangible cultural heritage 
of Lancashire and South Asia, the two of which meet in Rochdale 
today. Through workshops which will cover history, industry, music, 
dance and theatre, the students will learn many different forms of 
cultural expression native to them and have the chance to explore 
different ways of performing and expressing themselves. 

Jennifer Reid is a performer of 19thC Industrial Revolution broadside 
ballads and Lancashire dialect work song. After volunteering at 
Chetham's Library and the Working Class Movement Library, Jennifer 
completed an Advanced Diploma in Local History at Oxford University. 
Jennifer's work now takes her to Bangladesh, where she is testing the 
idea that the Industrial Revolution never stopped, it just moved to 
Dhaka. In April 2018, Jennifer spoke at the first ethnomusicography 
conference on the Indian sub-continent about her research into 
Bangladeshi and Mancunian weaving songs. Jennifer often devises 
and leads performances and workshops for a myriad of community 
groups and schools based on the themes of protest, creative 
expression and local history.

Taking place in May 2020, this intensive month long project will link into 
the Arts Award and Arts Mark initiatives. There will be three main 
periods; Research and Development, Preparation and Delivery all of 
which are accounted for in the activity plan.

Desired Outcome (what is 
required by the scheme)

The outcome of the pilot project is to introduce and engage local 
children with their cultural heritage, help them to explore these, often 
forgotten, modes of expression and encourage them to develop a piece 
of work from what they have learned. Building on the pilot, the scheme 
can be tailored to other schools in the area.

Page 138



Township Priorities Met People
Land Owner Rochdale Council
Public Consultation No
Proposed Source of Funding Township Revenue

B.B.    ESTIMATEESTIMATE

Assumptions made during preparation of estimate

Jennifer Reid
2 x £200 days at Touchstones visiting exhibitions and collections = £400
2 x £200 days in school = £400
1 x £200 celebratory day = £200
4 x £150 R&D, prep and meetings = £600
£400 materials
£100 travel

Abdul Salek
2 x £150 days at Touchstones visiting exhibitions and collections = £300
2 x £150 days in school = £300
1 x £150 celebratory day = £150

Rahela Kahn
2 x £100 days at Touchstones visiting exhibitions and collections = £200
2 x £100 days in school = £200
1 x £100 celebratory day = £100

Marketing = £500

Risks that may change estimate

Total Estimated Fees £

Total Estimated Works Costs £3,850

Total Cost £3,850

Amount Approved by Township £ Cost Code CH561/3666

C.C.    TIMESCALESTIMESCALES

Estimated Start Date April 2020

(start date subject to commissioning within three months of application)

Evidence
Mid April 2020: Jennifer Reid visits the school and meets with certain partners to research and develop the 
project.
Late April 2020: Jennifer Reid visit to Touchstones to complete research and recce of objects.
Early May 2020: School to visit Touchstones and focus on objects selected by Jennifer Reid and 
Touchstones staff to use as inspiration for project.
Mid May 2020: Two visits to school to deliver workshop sessions relating to South Asian, Rochdalian 
heritage and Touchstones objects.
End of May/Early June 2020: Celebration day in Touchstones where the school visits to meet, share and 
feedback on project. Page 139



Completion Date June 2020

Evidence
Celebration day as mentioned above.

D.D.    AUTHORISATIONAUTHORISATION

I have read the terms and conditions provided with this form and agree to the funds being 
allocated as approved at Committee

Date Committee Approved Scheme

Signature of Head of Service Date

Signature of Townships & 
Communities Manager Date

Signature of Township Chair Date

KEY
To be completed by whoever receives the original proposal
To be completed by Service/Provider after discussion with the Township Office
To be completed by Township Councillor/Officer

Page 140



 

TTOOWWNNSSHHIIPP  PPRROOJJEECCTT  BBRRIIEEFF  AANNDD  

CCOOMMMMIISSSSIIOONNIINNGG  FFOORRMM  
 

Township Ref Service Ref 

Township Rochdale RP/46/19       

Name of Request Originator Councillor Shakil Ahmed 

Project Manager & Ext Michael Buczman 

Completed by Michael Buczman Date Completed 04/03/2020 

AA..    DDEETTAAIILLSS  OOFF  SSCCHHEEMMEE  

Scheme Name & Location Bin installation on Belfield Road  

Scheme Description (include 
as much information as 
possible) 

To install a new closed top bin on Belfield Road, Rochdale 
 
Please see attached for exact location  
 
Gerard Proudman has confirmed staff availability to empty the bin.  

Desired Outcome (what is 
required by the scheme) 

To reduce litter in the area  

Township Priorities Met Place 

Land Owner Rochdale Council 

Public Consultation No 

Proposed Source of Funding Township Revenue 

 

BB..    EESSTTIIMMAATTEE  

Assumptions made during preparation of estimate 

 
X1 metal closed top bin with installation into tarmac surfacing - £400 

Risks that may change estimate 

 
 

Total Estimated Fees £134 

Total Estimated Works Costs £266 

Total Cost £400 

Amount Approved by Township £ Cost Code  
Page 141



 

CC..    TTIIMMEESSCCAALLEESS  

Estimated Start Date  May 2020 

(start date subject to commissioning within three months of application) 

Evidence 

 
 
Approx. 8 – 10 weeks lead time for manufacture and delivery (from point of order). Also dependent upon 
landscape team availability. 

Completion Date May 2020 

Evidence 

 
 

 

DD..    AAUUTTHHOORRIISSAATTIIOONN  

I have read the terms and conditions provided with this form and agree to the funds being 
allocated as approved at Committee 

Date Committee Approved Scheme  

Signature of Head of Service Date 5/2/20 

Signature of Townships & 
Communities Manager 

 Date  

Signature of Township Chair  Date  

 

 

KEY 

 To be completed by whoever receives the original proposal 

 To be completed by Service/Provider after discussion with the Township Office 

 To be completed by Township Councillor/Officer 

 

Page 142



 

P
age 143



 

P
age 144



Document is Restricted

Page 145

Agenda Item 12
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



Document is Restricted

Page 148

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.


	Agenda
	5 Minutes
	Minutes

	6 Bamford and Oakenrod Area Forum
	7 Brimrod, Marland and Sudden Area Forum
	8 Milkstone and Deeplish Area Forum
	9 Objections to Traffic Order - Queensway, Rochdale
	10 Rochdale South Township Funds 2019/20
	Appendix 1 - Rochdale South Township Funds 2019/20
	Appendix 2 - Rochdale South Township Funds 2019/20
	Appendix 3 - Rochdale South Township Funds 2019/20
	Appendix 4 - Rochdale South Township Funds 2019/20
	Appendix 4A - Rochdale South Township Funds 2019/20
	Appendix 4B - Rochdale South Township Funds 2019/20
	Appendix 4C - Rochdale South Township Funds 2019/20
	ADP314F.tmp
	Sheet1


	Appendix 4D - Rochdale South Township Funds 2019/20
	Appendix 4E - Rochdale South Township Funds 2019/20
	Appendix 4F - Rochdale South Township Funds 2019/20
	Appendix 4G - Rochdale South Township Funds 2019/20
	Appendix 4H - Rochdale South Township Funds 2019/20
	Appendix 4I - Rochdale South Township Funds 2019/20
	Appendix 4J - Rochdale South Township Funds 2019/20
	Appendix 4K - Rochdale South Township Funds 2019/20
	Appendix 4L - Rochdale South Township Funds 2019/20
	RP.45.19 Project Brief
	RP.46.19 Project Brief

	12 Highways Programme
	HIP Resurfacing Programme




